
AGENDA
IRVINE RANCH WATER DISTRICT

BOARD OF DIRECTORS
REGULAR MEETING

September 10,2018

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

CALL TO ORDER 5:00 p.m., Board Room, District Office
15600 Sand Canyon Avenue, Irvine, California

ROLL CALL Directors LaMar, Matheis, Swan, Withers and President Reinhart

NOTICE

If you wish to address the Board on any item, including Consent Calendar items, please file
your name with the Secretary. Forms are provided on the lobby table. Remarks are limited to
three minutes per speaker on each subject. Consent Calendar items will be acted upon by one

motion, without discussion, unless a request is made for specific items to be removed from the
Calendar for separate action.

COMMUNICATIONS TO THE BOARD

1 A. Written:

B. Oral:

2. ITEMS RECEIVED TOO TE TO BE AGENDIZED

Recommendation: Determine the need to discuss and/or take immediate action on item(s).

CONSENT CALENDAR Next Resolution No. 2018-27

J RATIFY/APPROVE BOARD OF IRECTORS' ATTENDANCE AT
MEETINGS AND EVENTS

Recommendation: That the Board ratify/approve the meetings and events

for Mary Aileen Matheis, Doug Reinhart, Steve LaMar, Peer Swan and John
'Withers, 

as described.

4. MINUTES OF REGULAR BOARD MEETING

Recommendation: That the minutes of the August 2l ,2018 Regular Board
Meeting be approved as presented.

Items 3-9



IRWD Board of Directors' Meeting
September 10,2018
Page 2

CONSENT CALENDAR - Continued

5. 2018 LEGISLATIVE AND REGULATORY UPDATE

Recommendation: Receive and file.

Items 3-9

6. PLANT SECURITY FENCIN
ACCEPTANCE

Recommendation: That the Board accept construction of the Michelson
Water Recycling Plant Security Fencing, Projects Ol 824, 07 825, Ol 826,
authorize the General Manager to file a Notice of Completion, and authorize
the payment of the retention 35 days after the date of recording the Notice of
Completion.

RECYCLED WATER CO
PHASE II FINAL ACCEPTANCE

Recommendation: That the Board accept construction of the UCI Cooling
Tower Recycled Water Conversion Pipeline Phase II, Projects 07101 and

07I02, authorize the General Manager to file a Notice of Completion; and

authorize the payment of the retention 35 days after the date of recording the

Notice of Completion.

AL OF GROUP MED
FOR PLAN YEAR 2019

Recommendation: That the Board authorize the continuation of the District's
health insurance plans with CaIPERS with changes in District and employee
contribution rates as outlined in Exhibit "4", and authorize continuation of the
District's Dental insurance plans with ACV/A/JPIA Delta Dental DPO Plan A
with the child and adult orthodontic plan add-on with no changes to premium
rates from the 2018 plan year.

INVES
STATEMENT

Recommendation: That the Board approve the Proposed Defered Compensation
Investment Policy Statement.

1

8

9



IRWD Board of Directors' Meeting
September 10,2018
Page 3

ACTION CALENDAR

10. ORANGE COUNTY GREAT PARK REACH A SEWER IMPROVEMENTS
BUDGET INCREASE AND CONSTRUCTION AWARD

Recommendation: That the Board approve a budget increase in the amount of
$1,055,100, from $652,000 to $1,707,100, for Project 10068 and authorize the
General Manager to execute a construction contract with T.E. Roberts, Inc. in
the amount of $ 1,25 1,1 10 for the Orange County Great Park Reach A Sewer
Improvements, Project I 0068.

11. PROPOSED
AN WATER DISTRICT'S LOCAL RESO

PROGRAM

Recommendation: That the Board adopt the proposed IRWD policy position
paper regarding updates to Metropolitan V/ater District's Local Resources
Program.

OTHER BUSINESS

Pursuant to Government Code Section 54954.2, members of the Board of Directors or staff may ask
questions for clarification, make brief announcements, and make brief reports on his/her own
activities. The Board or a Board member may provide a reference to staff or other resources for
factual information, request staff to report back at a subsequent meeting concerning any matter, or
direct staff to place a matter of business on a future agenda. Such matters may be brought up under
the General Manager's Report or Directors' Comments.

12. A. General Manager's Report

B. Directors'Comments

C. Community Updates

Receive an oral update from District liaison(s) regarding communities
within IRWD's service area and discuss relevant community happenings.

D. Adjourn



IRWD Board of Directors' Meeting
September 10,2018
Page 4

Availability of agenda materials: Agenda exhibits and other writings that are disclosable public records distributed to all
or a majority of the members of the Irvine Ranch Water District Board of Directors in connection with a matter subject
to discussion or consideration at an open meeting of the Board of Directors are available for public inspection in the
District's office, 15600 Sand Canyon Avenue, Irvine, California ("District Office"). If such writings are distributed to
members of the Board less than 72 hours prior to the meeting, they will be available from the District Secretary of the
District Office at the same time as they are distributed to Board Members, except that if such writings are distributed one
hour prior to, or during, the meeting, they will be available at the entrance to the Board of Directors Room of the District
Office. The Irvine Ranch Water District Board Room is wheelchair accessible. If you require any special disability-
related accommodations (e.g., access to an amplified sound system, etc.), please contact the District Secretary af (949)
453-5300 during business hours at least seventy-two (72) hours prior to the scheduled meeting. This agenda can be
obtained in alternative format upon written request to the District Secretary at least seventy-two (72) hours prior to the
scheduled meeting.



September 10,2018

f;i'ffiHii,t<s*un$ . ^
Approved by: Paul t. co{ (4

RATIFY/APPROVE BOARD OF DIRECTORS'
ATTENDANCE AT MEETINGS AND EVENTS

SUMMARY

Pursuant to Resolution2006-29 adopted on August 28,2006, approval of attendance of the following
events and meetings are required by the Board of Directors.

Events/Meetines

Steven LaMar

August 28 Meeting with Bureau of Reclamation Commissioner Burman & Deputy
Assistant Secretary for Water and Science Austin Ewell, Sacramento

Mar)¡ Aileen Matheis

CONSENT CALENDAR

August 1

November 15

December lI-I4

Douslas Reinhart

November 15

December 12-13

Peer Swan

August 1

November 15

OCWD WIFIA Loan Closure Event and Tour of Expansion Project Site
ACC-OC Thanksgiving Event
Colorado River'Water Users Association Annual Conference, Las Vegas

ACC-OC Thanksgiving Event
Colorado River Water Users Association Annual Conference, Las Vegas

November 15 ACC-OC Thanksgiving Event

John Withers

OCWD WIFIA Loan Closure Event and Tour of Expansion Project Site
ACC-OC Thanksgiving Event

RECOMMENDATION:

THAT THE BOARD RATIFY/APPROVE THE MEETINGS AND EVENTS FOR STEVEN
LAMAR, MARY AILEEN MATHEIS, DOUGLAS REINHART, PEER SWAN, AND JOHN
WITHERS AS DESCRIBED HEREIN.

LIST OF EXHIBITS:

None.

3lb-Board Mtgs Events.doc



September 10,2018
Prepared and
Submitted by: L. Bonkowski
Approved by: p. Coo/?( 

.

CONSENT CALENDAR

MINUTES OF BOARD MEETING

SUMMARY:

Provided are the minutes of the August 27 ,2018 Regular Board meeting for approval.

FISCAL IMPACTS

None.

ENVIRONMENTAL COMPLIANCE:

Not applicable.

COMMITTEE STATUS:

Not applicable.

RECOMMENDATION:

THAT THE MINUTES OF THE AUGUST 27,2018 REGULAR BOARD MEETING BE
APPROVED AS PRESENTED.

LIST OF EXHIBITS

Exhibit "A" - August 21,2018 Minutes of Regular Board Meeting

4
lb - Minutes of Board Meeting.docx



EXHIBIT "A"

MINUTES OF REGULAR MEETING _ AUGUST 27,2018

The regular meeting of the Board of Directors of the Irvine Ranch 'Water District (IRWD) was called
to order at 5:00 p.m. by President Reinhart on August 27 , 2OI8 in the District office, 1 5600 Sand

Canyon Avenue, Irvine, California.

Directors Present: Reinhart, Swan,'Withers and LaMar

Directors Absent: Matheis

Also Present: General Manager Cook, Executive Director of Water Policy Weghorst, Executive
Director of Finance and Administration Clary, Executive Director of Engineering and Water Quality
Burtono Executive Director of Operations Chambers, Director of 'Water Recycling Operations
Tnpeda, Director of Maintenance Drake, Director of Water Resources Sanchez, Director of
Administrative Services Mossbarger, Director of Treasury and Risk Management Jacobson,

Government Relations Officer Compton, Director of Water Operations Roberts, Director of Public
Affairs Beeman, Legal Counsel Collins, Legal Counsel Casey, Secretary Bonkowski, Assistant

Secretary Swan, Engineer Bennett, Principal Engineer Cortez, Principal Engineer Akiyoshi, Water
Resources Manager Welch, Manager of Strategic Planning and Analysis Smithson, Asset Systems

Manager Meserlian, District Consultant Bruce Newell, Public Affairs Manager Fabris, Electrical
and Instrumentation Manager O'Neill, Mechanical Services Manager Martin, Mr. Dane Johnson,

Ms. Ashley Armstrong, Mr. Victor Zamora, Mr. Andrew Pollard, and members of the public.

WRITTEN AND ORAL COMMTINICATIONS: None

ITEMS TOO LATE TO BE AGENDIZED: None.

PRESENTATION

COMMEND DEDICATED AND
RANCH WATER DIS

General Manager Cook read and presented Mr. Ken Drake with a framed resolution for his 37 years

of service to the District. On MOTION by Swan, seconded and unanimously canied, THE
FOLLOWING RESOLUTION WAS ADOPTED BY TITLE:

RESOLUTION NO. 2018-25

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF
IRVINE RANCH WATER DISTRICT, ORANGE COUNTY,

CALIFORNIA COMMENDING MR. KEN DRAKE
FOR HIS DEDICATED AND LOYAL SERVICE TO THE IRVINE

RANCH V/ATER DISTRICT.

A-1



6

CONSENT CALENDAR

Following an inquiry by Director Reinhart on Item No. 8, Strategic Measures Dashboard, on
MOTION by Withers, seconded and unanimously canied, CONSENT CALENDAR ITEMS 5
THROUGH 11 WERE APPROVED AS FOLLOWS:

5. RATIFY/APPROVE BOARD OF DIRECTORS' ATTENDANCE AT MEETINGS AND
EVENTS

Recommendation: That the Board ratify/approve the meetings and events for Mary Aileen
Matheis, Steve LaMar, Doug Reinhart, Peer Swan, and John Withers, as described.

MINUTES OF REGULAR AND ADJOURNED REGULAR BOARD MEETINGS

Recommendation: That the minutes of the August 13,2OI8 Regular Board Meeting and
August 15,2018 Adjourned Regular Board Meeting be approved as presented.

JULY 2018 TREASURY REPORT

Recommendation: That the Board receive and file the Treasurer's Investment Summary
Report, the summary of fixed and variable rate debt, the Monthly Interest Rate SWAP
Summary for June 2018, and Disclosure Report of Reimbursements to Board members and
staff; approve the July 2018 Summary of Payroll ACH payments in the total amount of
$1,895,072 and approve the July 2018 Accounts Payable Disbursement Summary of
'Warrants 389485 through 390192, Workers' Compensation distributions, wire transfers,
payroll withholding distributions and voided checks in the total amount of $31,987,668.

IRVINE RANCH WATER DISTRICT STRATEGIC MEASURES

Recommendation: Receive and file.

SEWER SIPHON IMPROVEMENTS CONSULTANT SELECTION

7

8.

9

10.

Recommendation: That the Board authorize the General Manager to execute a Professional
Services Ag¡eement with Woodard &. Curuan in the amount of $289,300 for engineering
design services for the Sewer Siphon Improvements, Project 07886.

NOMINATION OF MARY AILEEN MATHEIS AS THE THIRD VICE PRESIDENT OF

Recommendation: That the Board adopt the following resolution by title nominating Director
Mary Aileen Matheis to serve on the Independent Special Districts of Orange County
Executive Committee for the 2019-20 term in the role of third Vice President:

RESOLUTION NO. 2018-26

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF
THE IRVINE RANCH WATER DISTRICT, ORANGE COUNTY,

CALIFORNIA NOMINATING MARY AILEEN MATHEIS FOR THE OFFICE
OF THIRD VICE PRESIDENT OF THE INDEPENDENT SPECIAL

DISTRICTS OF ORANGE COUNTY AND AS A MEMBER OF
ITS EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE

A-2



CONSENT CALENDAR (CONTINUED)

11. UPDATE ON IRWD PROPERTY IN PALO VERDE IRRIGATION DISTRICT

Recommendation: That the Board authorize the General Manager or his designee to vote on
behalf of the Irvine Ranch Water District in the elections for the trustees of the Palo Verde
Irrigation District.

ACTION CALENDAR

IRWD 2018 SEWER SYSTEM MANAGEMENT PLAN

General Manager Cook reported that the State Water Resources Control Board is the permitting
agency for sewage collection systems in California and requires that the owner of a sewage
collection system develop, implement, and update a Sewer System Management Plan (SSMP). Mr.
Cook said that as part of the SSMP implementation, the State Board also requires that the governing
body of the agency that owns the sewer system certify the SSMP.

Director Withers reported that this item was reviewed by the Engineering and Operations Committee
on August 20,2018. On MOTION by Withers, seconded and unanimously carried, THE BOARD
APPROVED AND CERTIFIED THE IRV/D 2018 SEV/ER SYSTEM MANAGEMENT PLAN.

ADDITION OF THE KERN FAN GROUNDWATER STORAGE PROJECT TO THE FISCAL
YEAR 2018-19 CAPITAL BUDGET

Using a PowerPoint presentation, Director of Water Resources Sanchez provided an overview of the
Kern Fan project. Ms. Sanchez reviewed the project purpose to develop a regional water bank in the
Kern Fan area to capture, recharge and store unallocated Article 2I water from the State Water
Project (SWP) during wet hydrologic periods. The stored water would be extracted when needed to
provide ecosystem, emergency supply and water supply benefits. Project operations would be

coordinated with the SWP through an agreement with the California Department of 'Water

Resources.

Ms. Sanchez reviewed the project elements noting that new conveyance from the California
aqueduct would include a new turnout, a lO-mile canal, 500 cfs capacity, three lift stations, 1,050
acres of recharge basins, and 12 recovery wells. She reviewed a potential location of the proposed
project facilities, project benefits, project funding, and schedule. She further reviewed the next steps

which include: 1) develop and execute Joint Powers Authority (JPA) agreements with Rosedale-Rio
Bravo'Water Storage District; 2) develop and execute JPA bylaws; 3) identify canal alignment(s)
and evaluate properties for purchase; 4) meet additional requirements specified in Water Storage
Investment Program regulations by January l, 2022;5) execute funding agreement once additional
requirements are met; and 6) continue to investigate potential federal funding sources.

Director Swan reported that this item was reviewed by the Supply Reliability Programs Committee on
August 16, 2018. Following discussion, on MOTION by Swan, seconded and unanimously carried,
THE BOARD AUTHORZED THE ADDITION OF THE KERN FAN GROUNDWATER STORAGE
PROJECT, PROJECT 10854, IN THE AMOUNT OF $185,976,000, TO THE FISCAL YEAR 2OI8-
19 CAPITAL BUDGET, LIMITING IRV/D'S INITIAL EXPENDITURES AT $5,OOO,OOO.

A-3



PRESENTATION

TROPICALPLAZA NURSERY'S ORANGE COUNTY GREEN AVVARD AND 2018
HUMANITARIAN AV/ARD FOR A DONATED SUCCULENT GARDEN AT IRWD'S BAKER
WATER TREATMENT PLANT

Mr. Victor Zamora of TropicalPlaza Nursery presented to the Board a duplicate of its California
Landscape Contractors' Association Orange County Green Award and a 2018 Humanitarian Award
for its donation of the succulent garden at the Baker Water Treatment Plant. Mr. Zamora thanked
both Mr. Thomas Bonkowski and Mr. David Asman for the great working relationship with him
during this project as well as past projects.

LAGUNA CANYON ROAD AND OUAIL HILL PARKWAY CATHODIC PROTECTION
CONSTRUCTION AWARD

This project will construct a new cathodic protection system for the domestic and recycled water
pipelines to reduce the potential for future corrosion leaks. The affected recycled water segments
include an approximately 8,200-foot segment, located on Laguna Canyon Road between Barranca
Parkway and Romano, and an approximately 5,300-foot segment, located on Quail Hill Parkway
between Laguna Canyon Road and Shady Canyon Road. A parallel 3,700-foot, 16-inch to 2O-inch
steel domestic water segment, located on Quail Hill Parkway between East Knoll Crest and Shady
Canyon Road, was also included to prevent the negative impacts of stray cuffent and protect it as

well.

The project was advertised for construction bidding to a select list of six cathodic protection
contractors. Corrpro Companies, Inc. is the apparent low bidder with a bid amount of
$1,085,918.98; the engineer's estimate was $1,171,080. On MOTION by LaMar, seconded and
unanimously canied, THE BOARD AUTHORIZED A BUDGET INCREASE FOR PROJECT
05156IN THE AMOUNT OF $275,000, FROM $588,500 TO $863,500, AND FOR PROJECT
10541 IN THE AMOUNT OF $50,000, FROM $491,700 TO $541,700; AND AUTHORIZED THE
GENERAL MANAGER TO EXECUTE A CONSTRUCTION CONTRACT WITH CORRPRO
COMPANIES, INC. IN THE AMOUNT OF $1,085,918.98 FOR THE LAGUNA CANYON ROAD
AND QUAIL HILL PARKV/AY CATHODIC PROTECTION, PROJECTS 05156 AND 1054r.

Using a PowerPoint presentation, Engineer Bennett reported that the Baker Solar Project is a proposed
1.1 megawatt (m\ry) photovoltaic (PV) facility to be constructed adjacent to the Baker 'Water

Treatment Plant. The Project will supplement electricity provided by Southern California Edison to
IRWD and will operate in conjunction with an energy storage system to reduce IRWD's cost of
electricity at the Baker Plant.

Mr. Bennett said that staff, in conjunction with special legal counsel, evaluated the following three
options for implementing the Project: Option 1 - Long term lease under a Power Purchase
Agreement (PPA) with SunPower; Option 2 - Ownership by IRWD through an agreement with
SunPower; and Option 3 - Ownership by IRV/D through an agreement with a third-party solar
contractor. Using charts and graphs, Mr. Bennett reviewed an economic analysis of ownership
options. He further reviewed the proposed schedule for the project.

A-4



Director lVithers reported that this item was reviewed by the Engineering and Operations Committee
on August 20,2018. General Manager Cook said that he would like to include language on the lease
where the leased area is limited to only the area comprising the top of the reservoirs where the panels
will be placed. Following discussion, on MOTION by Withers, seconded and unanimously carried,
SUBJECT TO NON-SUBSTANTIVE CHANGES, THE BOARD AUTHORZED THE GENERAL
MANAGER TO EXECUTE A POWER PURCHASE AGREEMENT V/ITH SOLAR STAR IRV/D
BAKER, LLC TO O\A/N, DESIGN, CONSTRUCT, OPERATE AND MAINTAIN A
PHOTOVOLTAIC SYSTEM AT THE BAKER WATER TREATMENT PLANT WITH
LANGUAGE TO BE INCORPORATED STATING THAT LEASED AREA IS LIMITED TO
ONLY THE AREA THAT COMPRISES THE TOP OF THE RESERVOIRS FOR AN AMOUNT
OF SPACE REQUIRED FOR THE PANELS AND OTHER EQUIPMENT AS DETERMINED BY
STAFF.

GENERAL MANAGER'S REPORT

General Manager Cook reported that he and staff will be meeting with the Bureau of Reclamation
tomorrow in Sacramento relative to Federal issues.

He further said that he will be on vacation for two weeks beginning September I ,2018 and that Mr.
Kevin Burton will be Acting General Manager the week of September 10 and Mr. Paul Weghorst
will be Acting General Manager the week of September 17.

Director Withers reported that Mr. Bob Ghirelli, Assistant General Manager of the Orange County
Sanitation District, has retired.

Director Swan reported that he attended an OCWD Board meeting, Newport Chamber of Commerce
meetings, a WACO Planning meeting, and an Urban'Water Institute conference, and that tomorrow
he will be in Sacramento attending an ACWA Energy conference.

Director LaMar reported that he attended an Urban Water Institute conference

Director Reinhart also reported on his attendance at an Urban Water Institute conference

COMMUNITY UPDATES

Consultant Bruce Newell reported on the Holy Jim fire which he said burned 150 acres today. He
said that he will be attending a community fire meeting on September 13th.

CLOSED SESSION

Closed Session - Conference with Legal Counsel relative to existing litigation - Government Code Section
54956.9(d)(1) IRWD v. OCWD, Case No. 30-2016-00858584.

OPEN SESSION

Following the Closed Session, the meeting reconvened with four Directors present. President Reinhart
said that no action was reported.

A-5



ADJOURNMENT

President Reinhart adjourned the meetingatT:25 p.m.

APPROVED and SIGNED this 10th day of September,z0lS

President, IRVINE RANCH V/ATER DISTRICT

Secretary, IRVINE RANCH WATER DISTRICT

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Claire Hervey Collins, Legal Counsel - Lewis Brisbois

A-6



September 10,2018
Prepared and
submitted by: C. Compton (¿L,
Approved by: Paul A. Cook ./ Ø .

CONSENT CALENDAR

2OI8 LEGISLATIVE AND REGULATORY UPDATE

SUMMARY:

This report provides an update on the 2017-2018 legislative session and IRWD priorities. As
legislation and regulations develop, staff will provide updates and recommendations to the Water
Resources Policy and Communications Committee and the Board, as appropriate. Staff
reconìmends that the report be received and filed.

BACKGROUND:

The Legislature returned from its Summer Recess on August 6,2078. August 3l was the last
day of the 2017-2018 regular legislative session and the last day for the Legislature to act on
regular session bills before the Final Recess. The Governor has until September 30 to sign or
veto legislation passed by the Legislature this year. The2019-2020 Regular Legislative Session
will begin on December 3,2018, when newly-elected members are sworn in.

A copy of the 2018 Legislative Matrix is attached as Exhibit "A". Exhibit "B" is the 2018
Legislative Update Report Links to Bill Texts, which contains links to the bills discussed below,
unless a separate exhibit is noted.

State Budget Update:

July Revenue Numbers

On August 10, 2018, State Controller Betty Yee released her monthly report on the State's
finances. She announced that the State took in $6.63 billion during the month of July. This was

5294.7 million, or 4.3 percent, less than the revenue assumptions contained in the Fiscal Year
2018-2019 Budget. The lower-than-anticipated revenues were due to sales tax revenues coming
in at $818.4 million, which was $659.1 million or 44.6 percent less than expected. Personal
income tax revenues and corporate tax revenues both came in higher than expected.

Except for the lower revenues, "the state's General Fund had a positive cash balance of $5.54
billion. Receipts were $3.62 billion less than disbursements in July, which left a cash balance of
$1.92 billion at the end of the month. There was no internal borrowing" according to the State

Controller's report.

2017-2018 State Lesislative Uodate

As has been traditionally done after the legislative session has recessed, staff has provided an

update on the bills active at the end of the legislative session and of interest to the District. A
sunìmary and a status report on each bill are provided below:

5cc 20 I I Legislative Update- Board- September.docx



Consent Calendar: 2018 Legislative and Regulatory Update
September 10, 2018
Page2

Proposed Water Tax or Voluntary Remittance for Sctfe and Affordable Drinking Water

ln2OI7, Senator Bill Monning (D-SantaCruz) authored SB 623. SB 623 would have established
the Safe and Affordable Drinking Water Fund in the State Treasury and would have provided
that the moneys in the fund be continuously appropriated to the State Water Resources Control
Board (State Board) for grants, loans, contracts, or services to assist those without access to safe
and affordable drinking water consistent with a fund implementation plan to be adopted annually
by the State Board. On Augu st 2I, 2017, the bill was amended to include a fee on fertilizer and
agriculture operations, and a monthly water tax on the following:

. $0.95 per month for meters less than or equal to l-inch;
o $4.00 per month for meters less than or equal to 2-inch;
. $6.00 per month for meters less than or equal to 4-inch;
. $10.00 per month for meters greater than 4-inch; and
o Customers without a meter would be taxed at arate of $0.95

SB 623 remained in the Assembly Rules Committees throughout 2018. IRWD opposed the bill
and advocated against any water tax inconsistent with the Board-adopted policy on a public good
char ge / statewide u ser fee.

While SB 623 remained in the Assembly Rules Committee, the Administration released a budget
trailer bill in the spring of 2018 labeled as the "Safe and Affordable Drinking Water Act" which
proposed in the form of a budget trailer bill the agricultural fees and water tax included in SB
623. While the trailer bill was not passed by the Legislature, the water tax was still discussed
widely by the Administration and promoted by several prominent members of the Legislature.

In August 2018, the Administration revived and modified its trailer bill proposal. The new
proposal included the fees on fertilizer and agriculture along with a voluntary "water tax". The
voluntary "water tax" would have required water agencies to place on each customer's bill a

recommended voluntary remittance to fund safe and affordable drinking water in the state.

On August 16,2018, SB 844 and SB 845 were "gutted and amended" to reflect the
Administration's most recent proposal. The author of both bills was Senator Monning. SB 844
was tagged as requirin g a 2/3 vote because of the taxes proposed for fertilizer and agriculture
while SB 845 was tagged as requiring a majority vote because Legislative Counsel concluded it
was not a tax due to the voluntary nature of the remittance. On August 22, both bills were
amended slightly and on August 24,the bills, which were conjoined, were referred to the
Assembly Committee on Appropriations.

At the end of session, Assembly Speaker Anthony Rendon (D-Lakewood) announced that the
bills would not move forward this year stating that a piecemeal approach would not work. He
committed to working on the safe and affordable drinking water issues next year, and announced
that Assemblymembers Eduardo Garcia (D-Coachella) and Heath Flora (R-Ripon) would lead
the Assembly's effort on the matter. that SB 844 and SB 845 remain in the Assembly Committee
on Appropriations at the end of session. Staff will continue to work with the Association of
California Water Agencies (ACWA) and the District's other industry partners to oppose a water



Consent Calendar: 2018 Legislative and Regulatory Update
September 10,2018
Page 3

tax and the voluntary remittance while promoting alternative actions to solve the water quality
challenges faces a number of disadvantaged communities in the state.

AB 1000 (Friedman, D-Glendale) - Water Conveyance: Use of Facility with Unused Capacity:
Assemblymember Laura Friedman (D-Burbank) introduced AB 1000 in 2011. The bill would
have authorized the California Energy Commission to adopt regulations establishing
performance standards for water meters installed in residential and nonresidential buildings. On

July 3, 2OI'7, AB 1000 was "gutted and amended."

As amended, the bill specifically sought to prohibit water from the Cadiz Valley Water
Conservation, Recovery & Storage Project from being placed into an existing water conveyance
facility unless the State Lands Commission found that there would be no adverse effect on the
natural or cultural resources. At the end of the 20ll session year, AB 1000 was held on the
Senate Appropriations Committee Suspense File, where it still resides. IRWD adopted a

"watch" position on AB 1000.

On August 24,2018, provisions similar to those in AB 1000 were placed into SB 120, authored
by Senator Richard Roth (D-Riverside) and co-authored by Assemblymember Friedman. SB
I20, as amended, was heard and passed by the Assembly Natural Resources Committee on
August 28. The bill was then passed by the by the Assembly on a vote of 50 to 25. V/hen the

bill was transferred to the Senate for a vote of concurrence amendments, the bill was referred to
the Senate Committee on Appropriations. The bill was held in Senate Appropriations at the end

of session.

AB 1912 (Rodriguez, D-Pomona) - Joint Powers Authority: Public Employees' Retirement
Liability:

Existing law permits two or more public agencies to form a joint powers authority (JPA). A JPA
is a separate entity from the public agencies that form it; however, under existing law, the debts,
liabilities and obligations of the JPA become the debts, liabilities and obligations of its member
agencies unless the agreement governing the JPA states otherwise. In the case of pension and
retirement obligations, the JPA agreement may limit those obligations and liabilities to be

obligations and liabilities of the JPA alone. AB I9I2, authored by Assemblymember Freddie
Rodriguez (D-Pomona), would change this.

Specifically, AB 1912, as amended, would prohibit the agreement governing the JPA from
limiting the pension and retirement obligations to the JPA. This means that AB 1912 would
retroactively make public agencies that are members of a JPA liable for the JPA's pension and
retirement liabilities.

AB I9I2 was passed by the Senate on a vote of 27 toIO and by the Assembly on a vote of 44 to
6. The bill will be presented to the Governor for his signature or veto. IRWD did not adopt a
position on AB I9I2,but has actively monitored the bill throughout the legislative session.



Consent Calendar: 2018 Legislative and Regulatory Update
September 10, 2018
Page 4

AB 2050 (Caballero, D-Salinas) - Small Water System Authority Actiott of 2018:

In addition to the discussions taking place on a water tax to address water quality issues within
disadvantaged communities, the water community has supported AB 2050 (Caballero, D-
Salinas) as one way to address the challenges facing many communities in the state. The Eastern
Municipal Water District (EMWD), in partnership with the California Municipal Utilities
Association (CMUA), have sponsored AB 2050 to address the management and governance
challenges facing water systems within disadvantaged communities.

AB 2050 would create a new category of water agency - a Small System Water Authority -with unique powers to absorb, improve and competently operate currently non-compliant public
water systems with either contiguous or non-contiguous boundaries. Small System Water
Authorities would consolidate failing small water systems that are voluntarily donated to the
Authority to provide technical, managerial and financial capabilities to ensure the provision of
safe, clean, affordable, and accessible water and local governance.

AB 2050 was passed by the Senate on a vote of 34 to 3 and by the Assembly on a vote of 58 to
21. The bill will be presented to the Governor for his signature or veto. Given the important role
governance will play in California's ability to address water quality issues within disadvantaged
communities, IRWD has a "support" position on AB 2050.

AB 2447 (Reyes, D- San Benmrdino) - Calfonüa Environmental Quality Act: Envirottmental
Justice:

AB 2441, authored by the Assemblymember Eloise Reyes (D-San Bernardino), would expand
the requirements of the California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) for certain projects and
provide for an additional process for certain projects located near or in disadvantaged
communities. Specifically, the bill would require that a lead agency that is preparing an

Environmental Impact Report to provide individual notice to owners and occupants of property
located within a disadvantaged community when the CEQA review involves industrial or
equivalent land uses.

Over the past seven months, staff has been working with ACWA and CMUA to seek

amendments to the bill which would make it clear that water and wastewater projects are

excluded from the bill's provisions. While the author did not accept the full set of amendments
requested by ACWA and CMUA, the author did amend the bill on August 24. As amended, the
bill would not apply to "A project undertaken by a public water supplier or public agency for the
conveyance, production, storage, impoundment, or treatment of safe and reliable water, such as

recycled water, wastewater, and stormwater, to serve a disadvantaged community."

AB 2447 was passed by the Senate on a vote of 25 to 13 and by the Assembly on a vote of 42 to
30. The bill will be presented to the Governor for his signature or veto.

AB 2501(Chu, D-Milpitas) - Drinking Water: Consolidation and Extension of Service:

AB 2501, authored by Assemblymember Kaasen Chu (D-Milpitas), seeks to amend the
consolidation authorities granted to the State Board in SB 88 (2015). SB 88 authorized the State



Consent Calendar: 2018 Legislative and Regulatory Update
September 10,2018
Page 5

Board to order a water system to take over and consolidate with a public water system or a state

small water system that consistently fails to provide an adequate supply of safe drinking water
within a disadvantaged community in order to ensure that those communities would no longer
receive unsafe drinking water. In addition to the authority granted in SB 88, AB 2501 seeks to
extend the State Board's consolidation authority. Among other things, if enacted, AB 2501
would allow the State Board to order a water system to take over, consolidate or provide service
where the disadvantaged community is served a domestic well that consistently fails to provide
an adequate supply of safe drinking water or where a school is served with unsafe or inadequate
water supply.

AB 2501 was passed by the Senate on a vote of 26 to 13, and by the Assembly on a vote of 54 to
22. The bill will be presented to the Governor for his signature or veto. IRV/D did not adopt a
position on AB 250I, but actively monitored the bill.

AB 3206 (Friedman, D-Burbank) - Water Conservation: Water Meters: Accuracy and
P e rfo nnanc e S t andards :

Assemblymember Friedman also authored AB 3206 to reduce water loss and water waste. This
bill would have required the California Energy Commission to adopt regulations setting
standards for the accuracy of water meters purchased on and after the effective date of the
regulation setting the standards. Additionally, the bill would have required the State Board,
when adopting the water loss standards under SB 555 (2016), to adopt regulations related to the
sampling and testing of its meters to establish a statistically sound estimate of the accuracy of the
water meters serviced by the urban water supplier.

The bill was placed on the Senate Appropriations Committee Suspense File on August 6,2018,
and was not released when the file was considered on August 16. IRVVD had sought
amendments to the bill which would make it more workable for the District and the water
industry.

SB 998 (Dodd, D-Napa) - Discontinuation of Residential Water Service:

SB 998, authored by Senate Bill Dodd (D-Napa), would establish new statutory provisions
governing when a public water system may discontinue water service at a residential property.
Among its many provisions, the bill would prohibit a public water system from discontinuing
residential water service for nonpayment until a customer has been delinquent for at least 60
days and has been provided adequate notice about their options to avoid discontinuation of their
water service. The bill also prohibits, if certain situations exist, the discontinuation of water
service. The bills would prohibit the discontinuation of residential water service where all of the
following conditions are met:

The customer, or a tenant of the customer, submits to the water provider certification
from a licensed medical professional that that discontinuation of residential service will
be life+hreatening to, or pose a serious threat to the health and safety of, a resident of the
premises where the service is being provided;

a



Consent Calendar: 2018 Legislative and Regulatory Update
September 10, 2018
Page 6

The customer demonstrates that he or she is financially unable to pay their bill within the
normal payment period; if any member of the customer's household is a recipient of
CaIWORKS, CalFresh, general assistance, Medi-Cal, Supplemental Security
Income/State Supplementary Payment Program, or California Special Supplemental
Nutrition Program for Women, Infants and Children; or he or she declares that the
household's annual income is less than 200 percent of the federal poverty level; and

The customer is willing to enter into an amortization agreement, alternative payment
schedule or plan for deferred or reduce payment with respect to the delinquent charges

Additionally, the bill limits a water provider's ability to discontinue service if the customer is
delinquent on a payment required under an amortization agreement, alternative payment
schedule or plan for deferred or reduced payment plan. The bill would require that service could
not be discontinued until the customer was 60 days delinquent on those charges.

SB 998 also limits reconnection fees and interest charges on past due bills. The bill limits
reconnection fees to $50.00 or less for a reconnection during normal operating hours and

$150.00 or less during non-normal operating hours for households with income below 200
percent of the federal poverty line. It would also require that interest charges be waived for a
residential customer who demonstrates to a water provider that their household income is below
200 percent of the federal poverty line.

IRWD took an "oppose" position on SB 998 because the author rejected the amendments
requested by the water community which would have made the bill consistent with Proposition
2 1 8's cost-of-service requirements.

SB 998 was passed by the Assembly on a vote of 44 to 26 and by the Senate on a vote of 25 to
13. The bill will be presented to the Governor for his signature or veto.

SB 1215 (Hertzberg, D-Van Nuys) - Provision of Sewer Service: Disadvantaged Communities:

SB 1215, authored by Senator Hertzberg (D-Van Nuys), would expand the Regional Water

Quality Control Boards' (regional boards) authority. Specifically, SB 1215 would authorize the
regional boards to order a sewer service provider to extend service to a disadvantaged
community or where the residents of a disadvantaged community are served by an onsite sewage
treatment system (i.e. septic systems) that does not provide adequate sewage service. If a

regional board orders the provision of sewer service, the bill would require the State Board to
make funds available, upon appropriation by the Legislature, to the receiving sewer system for
the costs of providing the sewer service including compensation of loss of capacity, and paying
capacity connection fees.

SB 1215 was passed by the Assembly on a vote of 54 to 23, and by the Senate on a vote of 29 to
10. The bill will be presented to the Governor for his signature or veto. IRWD did not take a
position on SB 1215, but actively monitored it.

o



Consent Calendar: 2018 Legislative and Regulatory Update
September 10,2018
PageT

2018 State Regulatory Update

Calfomia Water Plan- Update 2018:

The Department of Water Resources (DWR) is cunently working on the 2018 update to the
California'Water Plan. The California Water Plan is the State's strategic plan for managing and
developing water resources. The 2018 Update seeks to "ever-green" the plan by identifying
specific outcomes and metrics to track performance, prioritize near-term State actions and
investments, recommend financing methods having more stable revenues, and inform water
deliberations and decisions. More specifically, the current version of the 2018 Update, which
was released in January 2018, focuses on the following areas and visions:

o Public Health and Safety Vision - All Californians are protected from health and safety
threats and emergencies;

o Health Economic Vision - California has a healthy economy and all Californians have
opportunities for economic prosperity;

o Ecosystem Vitality Vision - Ecosystems in the state are thriving; and

. Opportunities for Enriching Experiences Vision - All Californians have opportunities for
enriching experiences.

In March, IRV/D submitted a formal comment letter on the Public Review Draft. While the next
version of the update was due for release in the spring, the next version of the update is yet to be

released. Despite this, DWR has scheduled the next Plenary on the 2018 Update. The goals of
the Plenary are to provide an overview of the Public Review Draft, solicit feedback on the draft
and discuss implementation strategies and tools related to the 2018 Update. Given the
importance of the 2018 Update and the many controversial proposals included in the Public
Review Draft, staff is planning on attending the Plenary to continue advocating for changes to
the draft.

State Water Resources Control Board Proposed Recycled Water Policy Amendments:

In May, the State Board released proposed amendments to the "Policy for Water Quality Control
for Recycled Water" (e.g. the Recycled Water Policy). The proposed amendments greatly
change the policy from being focused on the use of recycled water for irrigation to a more
overarching regulatory/policy document that will govern the terms of permits issued to recycled
water producers and purveyors.

On June 19,2018, the State Board held a public hearing to accept oral comments on the
proposed amendments to the Recycled Water Policy. Staff participated in the hearing providing
comments on the reporting, permitting and overarching policy goals of the proposed amendment.
On June 26,2018,IRWD submitted formal comments on the proposed amendments.

Since the hearing and the close of the official public comment period, staff has continued to
work with'WateReuse California and others to seek changes to the proposed amendments. Staff
will provide an update on any significant developments related to those efforts.



Consent Calendar: 2018 Legislative and Regulatory Update
September 10, 2018
Page 8

"Making Water Conservation a Califurnia Way of Ltfe" Implementation:

Last month, DWR along with the State Board, released a primer on the long-term water use
efficiency legislation passed earlier this year. Along with the release, the agencies announced
that they will be hosting listening session and accepting public comments on "Making'Water
Conservation a California'Way of Life: Primer of 2018 Iægislation on Water Conservation and
Drought Planning" through September 14,2018. Staff has reviewed the primer and will be
participating in the listening session to encourage DWR and the State Board to make the primer
more consistent with the "Making Water Conservation a California Way of Life" legislation
engaged this year.

A copy of the primer c an be read at https : //w ater. ca. sov/-/medi a/DWR-V/eb site/Web-
PagesÆrogramsÆVater-Use-And-Efficiency/Make-Water-Conservation-A-California-Wa]¡-of-
LifeÆiles/PDFs/Primer-of-2018-Legislation-on-V/ater-Conservation-and-Drought-Planning.pdf.

20 1 9 Legislative Planning

CMUA's Call for Legislative Proposals:

Each year CMUA solicits legislative proposals from its members and considers submitted
proposals at its Strategic Planning Meeting each fall. The CMUA Legislative Committee
evaluates the proposals and determines whether to sponsor or support the submitted legislative
concepts. In order to have a proposal considered for next year, CMUA requires the proposal to
be submitted by October 5, 2018.

Request for Qualifications for Federal and State Legislative Advocates:

Given the restructuring and/or retirement of the District's current federal and state advocates,
staff plans to issue a Request for Qualifications (RFO to solicit qualifications from full-service
lobbying firms to represent the District on federal legislative and regulatory issues in
Washington, D.C, and on state legislative issues in Sacramento. The RFQ for federal advocacy
services is planned for release this month while the release of the RFQ for state advocacy
services will take place in early fall.

FISCAL IMPACTS:

Not applicable.

ENVIRONMENTAL COMPLIANCE:

Not applicable.

COMMITTEE STATUS

This item was reviewed by the Water Resources Policy and Communications Committee on
September 6,2018.



Consent Calendar: 2018 Legislative and Regulatory Update
September 10,2018
Page 9

RECOMMENDATION:

RECETVE AND FILE.

LIST OF EXHIBITS

Exhibit "A'r - IRV/D Legislative Matrix
Exhibit '(8" - 2018 Legislative Update Report Links to Bill Texts



EXHIBIT *A'
IR\ryD 2016 LEGISLATIVE MATRIX

Updated 0910412018

StatusSummaryÆffectsIRWD
Position

TitleBill No.
Author

0811612018 - In SENATE Committee
on APPROPRIATIONS: To Suspense

File.;08116/2018 - In SENATE
Committee on APPROPRIATIONS:
Held in committee.

0810712018 - Withdrawn from SENATE
Committee on
APPROPRIATIONS. ;08/07 120 I 8 - Pte-

referred to SENATE Committee on
RULES.
0910112017 - In SENATE Committee
on APPROPRIATIONS: Held in
committee.

09101/2017 - In SENATE Committee
on APPROPRIATIONS: Held in
committee.

0812412017 - From SENATE
Committee on NATURAL
RESOURCES AND WATER with
author's amendments. ;08/2412017 - ln
SENATE. Read second time and
amended. Re-referred to Committee on

Relates to the Licensed Physicians and Dentists from Mexico Pilot
Program. Removes the requirement that the orientation program for
physicians be 6 months in length. Requires the Medical Board of
California and the Dental Board of California to convene interested
parties meetings in order for the boards to determine and establish
the appropriate duration of the orientation programs under their
respective oversights.

Requires specified staff of the Public Employees' Retirement
System to work with appropriate state agencies to produce an

annual list, that may be provided to each Board, of priority
infrastructure projects most suitable for funding, as provided.

Amends the Global Warming Solutions Act, which creates the
Greenhouse Gas Reduction Fund and authorizes specified
investments, including water use and supply. Authorizes the use of
the moneys in the fund for electric pump efficiency, water and

wastewater systems, pump and pump motor efficiency
improvements, and drinking water transmission and distribution
systems'water loss if the investment furthers the regulatory
purposes of the act and is consistent with law.

Extends indefinitely the operation ofthe authorization to advance
funds to reimburse local agencies under a program for the
maintenance or improvement of project or nonproject levees.

Postpones the operation ofcertain related provisions.

Requires long-term standards for urban water conservation and

water use to include a credit for recycled water. Prohibits an urban
retailer water supplier from being required to reduce the amount of
recycled water it produces, sells, or distributes for beneficial
potable or nonpotable uses during a period when water
conservation measures are in effect.

Healing Arts: Licensed
Physicians and Dentists

Public Employees'
Retirement: Pension Fund
Management

Greenhouse Gas Reduction
Fund: Water Supply

Levee Maintenance

Sustainable Vy'ater Use:
Recycled Water

AB 18
Garcia E (D)

AB 161
Levine (D)

AB 196
Bigelow (R)

48732
Frazier (D)

AB 869
Rubio (D)

A-1



IRWD 2016 LEGISLATIVE MATRIX
Updated 0910412018

StatusSummary/EffectsIRWD
Position

TitleBill No.
Author

NATURAL RESOURCES AND
WATER.
08131/2018 - In SENATE. Read third
time. Passed SENATE. *,¡*{<t<To

ASSEMBLY for
concuffence.;08/3 l/201 8 - In
ASSEMBLY. Assembly Ptt;Je 77.2
suspended.;08131 12018 - Re-referred to
ASSEMBLY Committee on
NATURAL RESOURCES. ;08/3 1 /20 1 8
- In ASSEMBLY. Joint Rule 62(a)
suspended.;0813 1 12018 - From
ASSEMBLY Committee on
NATURAL RESOURCES:
Recommend concurrence in SENATE
amendments. ;08 I 3 | 120 1 8 - ln
ASSEMBLY. ASSEMBLY concurred
in SENATE amendments. To
enrollment.
0910112017 - In SENATE Committee
on APPROPRIATIONS: Held in
committee.

09115/2017 - In ASSEMBLY. Ordered
returned to SENATE. {<*t<t<*To

SENATE.

Amends existing law relating to the Environmental Quality Act.
Authorizes the Governor to certify a specified sports and
entertainment project located in the City of Inglewood for
streamlining if the project meets certain requirements. Applies
certain rules of court establishing procedures requiring actions or
proceedings seeking judicial review under CEQA or the granting of
project approvals, including any appeals. Require concurrent
preparation of the proceedings record with the environmental
review.

Prohibits a transferor of water from using a water conveyance
facility that has unused capacity to transfer water from a
groundwater basin underlying desert lands that is in the vicinity of
specified federal lands or state lands to outside ofthe groundwater
basin unless the State Lands Commission, in consultation with the
Department of Fish and Wildlife, finds that the transfer of the water
will not adversely affect the natural or cultural resources ofthose
federal and state lands.

Amends the existing law, with regard to disputes concerning
collective bargaining agreements for private employees. Provides
for such provision apply to public employment. Limits liability for
attorney's fees under such provisions to a labor organization or
employer.

Watch

CEQA: Sports and
Entertainment Project

Water Conveyance:
Unused Facility Capacity

Collective Bargaining
Agreements: Arbitration

AB 987
Kamlager-Dove
(D)

AB 1000
Friedman (D)

AB 1017
Santiago (D)

A-2



IRWD 2016 LEGISLATIVE MATRIX
Updated 0910412018

StatusSummary/EffectsIRWD
Position

TitleBill No.
Author

02126/2018 - Signed by
GOVERNOR ;02 126 120 18 - Chaptered
by Secretary of State. Chapter No.
2018-3

0711112017 - In SENATE Committee
on NATURAL RESOURCES AND
WATER: Failed passage.

0812112017 - In SENATE Committee
on APPROPRIATIONS: To Suspense
File.

09/01/2017 - In SENATE Committee
on APPROPRIATIONS: Held in
committee.

08/3112018 - From ASSEMBLY
Committee on LABOR AND
EMPLOYMENT: Recommend
concuffence in SENATE

Amends existing law that requires the Department of Water
Resources to inspect dams, reservoirs, and appurtenant structures
once per fiscal year. Requires the owner ofa dam to operate critical
outlet and spillway control features on an annual basis and to
demonstrate their full operability in the presence of the
Department. Provides certain inspection reports may be withheld
from public release. Requires the Department to provides specified
information on its website.

Amends the California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA).
Exempts from the requirements of the CEQA, repairs of critical
levees of the State Plan of Flood Conhol within an existing levee
footprint to meet standards of public health and safety. Requires the
lead agency to take certain actions regarding the repairs.

Requires the Department of Water Resources to convene a

stakeholder workgroup. Requires the workgroup to develop,
evaluate, and recommend proposals for establishing new water use
targets for urban water suppliers and report to the Governor and the
Legislature. Requires all expenses to be the responsibility of the
nonstate agency stakeholders.

Requires State Water Resources Control Board to give priority to
adopting general conditions that permit a registrant to store water
for small irrigation use during times of high streamflow in
exchange for the registrant reducing diversions during periods of
low streamflow. Exempts an entity from the requirement to enter
into a lake or streambed alteration agreement with the department
under specifi ed circumstances.

Excepts from the act an employee in the construction industry, as

defined, with respect to work performed under a valid collective
bargaining agreement in effect any time before January I , 2025,
that contains certain provisions. including. amons others. a

Sponsor and
Support

Dams and Reservoirs:
lnspections and Reporting

Environmental Quality
Act: Exemption: Levee
Repairs

Sustainable Water Use and

Demand Reduction

Water Rights: Small
Irrigation Use

Labor Code Private
Attorneys General Act:
Construction

ABt270
Gallagher (R)

^B 
1273

Gallagher (R)

AB 1323
Weber (D)

AB 1420
Aguiar-Curry
(D)

AB 1654
Rubio (D)

A-3



IRWD 2016 LEGISLATIVE MATRIX
Updated 09104/2018

StatusSummary/EffectsIRWD
Position

TitleBill No.
Author

amendments.;08/3 li20 I 8 - ln
ASSEMBLY. ASSEMBLY concurred
in SENATE amendments. To
enrollment.
07111/2017 - In SENATE Committee
on NATURAL RESOURCES AND
WATER: Heard, remains in
Committee.

0513112018 - Signed by
GOVERNOR .;0 5 I 3 1 /20 18 - Chaptered
by Secretary of State. Chapter No.
2018-15

0413012018 - In ASSEMBLY. Joint
Rule 62(a) suspended.

0l/1612018 - To ASSEMBLY
Committee on TRANSPORTATION

grievance and binding arbitration procedure to redress violations
that authorizes the arbitrator to award otherwise available remedies.

Requires the State Water Resources Control Board to adopt long-
term standards for urban water conservation and water use on or
before the specified date. Requires the board to adopt performance
measures for commercial, industrial, and institutional water use on
or before that date. Require an urban water supplier to calculate a

water use target beginning the calendar year after the board adopts
long-term standards for urban water conservation and water use.

Relates to submission of specified information.

Requires the State Water Resources Control Board to adopt long
term standards for the effrcient use of water and performance
measures for certain water uses. Requires the Department to
conduct necessary studies and investigations and authorizes them
to recommend to the Legislature a standard for indoor residential
water use. Imposes civil liability for a violation of an order or
regulation issued pursuant to these provisions, as specified.

Establishes the Budget Deficit Savings Account in the State
Treasury, provides that funds in the reserve shall be available only
for specified purposes, for appropriation by the Legislature in fìscal
years in which there is a state budget deficit.

Requires all new passenger vehicles to be zero emissions vehicles
after a specified date. States that zero emissions vehicles cannot
produce exhaust emissions ofany criteria pollutant or greenhouse
gas under any operational mode or condition. Exempts large
commercial vehicles (larger than a specified number of pounds)
and does not apply to vehicles owned by people moving into
California from other states.

Oppose

Support

Water Management
Planning

Water Management
Planning

Budget Deficit Savings
Account

Vehicles: Clean Cars 2040
Act

AB 1667
Friedman (D)

AB 1668
Friedman (D)

AB 1740
Daly (D)

AB 1745
Ting (D)

A-4



IRWD 2016 LEGISLATIVE MATRIX
Updated 0910412018

StatusSummaryÆffectsIR\ilD
Position

TitleBill No.
Author

05114/2018 - In ASSEMBLY
Committee on REVENUE AND
TAXATION: Failed passage.

08/28/2018 _ x**xxTo GOVERNOR.

0813112018 - In ASSEMBLY.
ASSEMBLY concurred in SENATE
amendments. To enrollment.

0813012018 - In ASSEMBLY.
ASSEMBLY concurred in SENATE
amendments. To enrollment.

0512512018 - In ASSEMBLY
Committee on APPROPRIATIONS
Held in committee.

Amends existing law relating to the base year value of property that
is eligible for the homeowner's exemption. Deems a replacement
dwelling to be of equal or lesser value if the amount of the full cash

value of that replacement dwelling does not exceed specified
amounts based on the date of the sale of the original property
relative to the purchase or new construction of the replacement
dwelling.

Revises the maximum 5-year maturity requirement regarding
investment in securities by a local agency to instead require that the
securities have a maximum remaining security of 5 years or less.

Eliminates the requirement that the securities issuer be rated A or
its equivalent or better for the issuer's debts as provided by an
NRSRO.

Specifìes that the parties to the joint powers agreement may not
specifu otherwise with respect to retirement liabilities of the agency
if the agency contracts with a public retirement system, and would
eliminate an aufhorization for aparty to a joint powers agreement
to separately contract or assume responsibilities for specific debts,

liabilities, or obligations of the agency.

Requires state agencies administering competitive grant programs
that allocate moneys from the fund to give specified communities
preferential points during grant application scoring for programs
intended to improve air quality. Includes a specified application
timeline. Allows applicants from the Counties of Imperial and San

Diego to include daytime population numbers in applications.
Requires monies used to achieve specif,red goals.

Appropriates a specified amount to the State Water Resources
Control Board. Provides funding to eligible applicants for specified
purposes relating to drinking water and wastewater treatment.

Property Taxation: Base
Year Value Transfer

Local Government:
Investments

Public Employees'
Retirement: Joint Powers
Agreements

Greenhouse Gas Reduction
Fund: Investment Plan

Water and Wastewater
Loan and Grant Program

AB 1748
Steinorth (R)

AB 1770
Steinorth (R)

ABl9t2
Rodriguez (D)

AB 1945
Garcia E (D)

AB 1989
Mathis (R)

A-5



IRWD 2016 LEGISLATIVE MATRIX
Updated 0910412018

StatusSummary/EffectsIRWD
Position

TitleBill No.
Author

03115/2018 - To ASSEMBLY
Committee on ENVIRONMENTAL
SAFETY AND TOXIC
MATERIALS.;03/1 5/201 8 - From
ASSEMBLY Committee on
ENVIRONMENTAL SAFETY AND
TOXIC MATERIALS with author's
amendments. ;03 I 1 5 120 18 - In
ASSEMBLY. Read second time and
amended. Re-referred to Committee on
ENVIRONMENTAL SAFETY AND
TOXIC MATERIALS.
0211212018 - To ASSEMBLY
Committee on LOCAL
GOVERNMENT.

06125/2018 - From SENATE
Committee on PUBLIC
EMPLOYMENT AND RETIREMENT:
Do pass to Committee on
APPROPRIATIONS.

0211612018 - To ASSEMBLY
Committee on WATER, PARKS AND
WILDLIFE.

Requires the State Water Resources Control Board to post

information on its internet web site regarding implementation of
the Safe Drinking Water Revolving Fund Law and expenditures
from the Fund.

Relates to existing law which requires a sanitation district, when an

expenditure for work exceeds a specified amount, to contract with
the lowest responsible bidder after notice. Requires the notice to be

published in a manner that the district board determines to be
reasonable, which may include, but is not limited to, newspapers,
Internet Vy'eb sites, radio, television, or other means of mass

communication.

Expands the definition of public employer to include those
employers of excluded supervisory employees and judicial council
employees. Includes in the definition of public employee those
employees of a public transit agency with specified labor relation
provisions. Prohibits a public employer from deterring or
discouraging prospective public employees from becoming or
remaining members of an employee organization.

Requires the Department of Water Resources, in consultation with
the State Water Resources Control Board and other relevant state

and local agencies and stakeholders, to use available dalato
identify small water suppliers and rural communities that may be at
risk ofdrought and water shortage vulnerability and requires the

Support

Safe Drinking Vy'ater State

Revolving Fund

Public Contracts:
Sanitation Districts

Public Employers:
Employee Organizations

Countywide Drought and
Water Shortage
Contingency Plans

AB 1991
Mathis (R)

AB 2003
Daly (D)

AB2017
Chiu (D)

AB 2038
Gallagher (R)

A-6



IRWD 2016 LEGISLATIVE MATRIX
Updated 0910412018

StatusSummary/EffectsIR\üD
Position

TitleBill No.
Author

0512512018 - In ASSEMBLY
Committee on APPROPRIATIONS:
Held in committee.

0813012018 - Enrolled.

0910312018 - Enrolled.

0910312018 - Enrolled.

department to notiff counties and groundwater sustainability
agencies of those suppliers or communities.

Allows as a credit against the net personal income tax equal to a
certain percent ofthe cost ofinstalling a residential graywater reuse

system in the taxpayer's residence located in the state. Limits the
cumulative amount of the credit. Requires the Franchise Tax Board
to receive and evaluate applications that are submitted by taxpayers
to receive a residential graywater reuse system credit and to certify
to the taxpayer the amount of the credit that is authorized.

Creates the Small System Water Authority Act to authorize the

creation of small system water authorities to have powers to
absorb, improve, and competently operate noncompliant public
water systems. Requires the State Water Resources Control Board
to provide certain notices to systems that are not compliant with
drinking water standards. Provides for remedies of violations of
drinking water standards. Provides for draft conceptual formation
plans.

Requires the State Water Resources Control Board, within a

specified number of days of awarding a grant from the grant fund,
to provide a project proponent that requests an advanced payment
and satisfies certain criteria with a specified advanced payment or
percentage of the grant award, whichever is less, for projects in
which the proponent is a nonprofit organization or a disadvantaged
community, or the project benefits a disadvantaged community.
Authorizes the Board to impose penalties.

Requires require the department to provide a project proponent that
requests advanced payment and satisfies certain criteria with
advanced payment for those projects of a specified amount or
percentage of the grant award, whichever is less. Eliminates the
requirement that the grant award for the proiect be less than a

Support

Personal lncome Tax
Credits: Graywater Reuse

Systems

Small System Water
Authority Act

Vy'ater: Grants: Advanced
Payments

Integrated Regional Water
Management Plans: Grants

A82042
Steinorth (R)

AB 2050
Caballero (D)

AB 2060
Garcia E (D)

482064
Gloria (D)

A-7



IRWD 2016 LEGISLATIVE MATRIX
Updated 0910412018

StatusSummary/EffectsIRWD
Position

TitleBill No.
Author

0512512018 - In ASSEMBLY
Committee on APPROPRIATIONS :

Held in committee.

08/2712018 - In SENATE. From third
reading. To Inactive File.

0512512018 - In ASSEMBLY
Committee on APPROPRIATIONS:
Held in committee.

0512512018 - In ASSEMBLY
Committee on APPROPRIATION S :

Held in committee.

certain amount to obtain advanced payment. Requires the
Department of Vy'ater Resources to provide advance payment of the
remaining award for a project that received half of an advance
payment.

Expands the definition of local agency to include sewer, water,
utility, local and regional park districts, joint powers authorities,
successor agencies to former redevelopment agencies, housing
authorities, and other political subdivisions ofthis state that is
empowered to acquire and hold real property, thereby requiring
these entities to comply with the requirements for the disposal of
surplus land. Defines surplus land, dispose of, and priority for
purposes of these provisions.

Amends the Planning and Zoning Law. Requires, when a local
agency or ordinance requires owner occupancy, as provided, that
the lot that contains the accessory dwelling unit, or the single
family residence in which the junior accessory dwelling unit is
located, be deemed to be owner occupied if the lot or single family
residence is owned by a trust in which at least one beneficiary of
the trust is a person with a disability and that person occupies the
primary residence or the accessory dwelling unit.

Requires the State Water Resources Control Board to establish and
maintain a dedicated program to research the potential effects of
constituents of emerging concern in water sources on human and
ecosystem health.

Requires an electrical corporation to negotiate in good faith with
the County of Santa Barbara to construct and operate eligible
renewable generating facilities sufficient to meet the local
government's 1007o renewables commitment. Requires that any
mutually agreed upon rates and terms be submitted to the
commission and would require the commission to aþþrove the rates

Local Agencies: Surplus
Land

Accessory Dwelling Units
Owner Occupancy

State Water Resources
Control Board:
Contaminants

Electricity: Local
Government Renewable
Energy Program

AB 2065
Ting (D)

^82071Bloom (D)

482072
Quirk (D)

A82077
Limon (D)

A-8



IRWD 2016 LEGISLATIVE MATRIX
Updated 09104/2018

StatusSummaryÆffectsIR\ilD
Position

TitleBill No.
Author

0812412018 - xx**xTo GOVERNOR.

0410212018 - From ASSEMBLY
Committee on PUBLIC EMPLOYEES,
RETIREMENT AND SOCIAL
SECURITY with author's
amendments. ;04 I 02 12018 - ln
ASSEMBLY. Read second time and

amended. Re-referred to Committee on
PUBLIC EMPLOYEES,
RETIREMENT AND SOCIAL
SECUzuTY.
0813012018 - Enrolled.

0512512018 - In ASSEMBLY
Committee on APPROPRIATION S

Held in committee.

and terms if the commission determines them to be just and
reasonable.

Permits a political subdivision and a prospective plaintiff bringing
an action under the state Voting Rights Act to enter into a written
agreement to extend the time period during which a prospective
plaintiff is prohibited from commencing an action for up to an

additional specified amount of days in order to provide additional
time to conduct public outreach, encourage public participation,
and receive public input. Requires a schedule ofthe public outreach
events be published on the subdivision web site.

Prescribes requirements relating to release time that would apply to
all of the public employers and employees subject to specified
public employee acts and would generally repeal the provisions
relating to release time in those acts. Prohibits the Public
Employment Relations Board from enforcing these provisions with
regard to public transit workers that are not otherwise subject to the
board's jurisdiction.

Authorizes a municipal corporation to utilize the alternative
procedures to lease, sell, or transfer that portion of a municipal
utility used for furnishing sewer service outside the boundaries of
the municipal corporation.

Amends the Open and Transparent Water Data Act. Requires the
Department of Water Resources to work to improve the open and
transparent access to data by reducing the fractured or duplicative
reporting of the same data to multiple governmental agencies and
departments, and by reducing the reporting burden on entities
providing data to governmental agencies.

California Voting Rights
Act: District-Based
Elections

Public Employment: Labor
Relations: Release Time

Municipal Corporations:
Public Utility Service

The Open and Transparent
Water Data Act

AB2t23
Cervantes (D)

AB2t54
Bonta (D)

AB2t79
Gipson (D)

AB224l
Rubio (D)

A-9



IRWD 2016 LEGISLATIVE MATRIX
Updated 0910412018

StatusSummaryÆffectsIR\ilD
Position

TitleBill No.
Author

0610412018 - In ASSEMBLY. To
Inactive File.

0812012018 - Signed by
GOVERNOR .;08 120 120 18 - Chaptered
by Secretary of State. Chapter No.
2018-169

03115/2018 - To ASSEMBLY
Committee on WATER, PARKS AND
WILDLIFE.;03 I I 5 12018 - From
ASSEMBLY Committee on WATER,
PARKS AND V/ILDLIFE with author's
amendments. ;03 I | 5 12018 - In
ASSEMBLY. Read second time and

amended. Re-referred to Committee on

WATER, PARKS AND WILDLIFE.
03101/2018 - To ASSEMBLY
Committee on ENVIRONMENTAL
SAFETY AND TOXIC MATEzuALS.

Amends the Urban Water Management Planning Act. Requires an

urban water supplier, to include in its urban water management
plan, an assessment of the reliability of its water service to its
customers during normal, dry, and multiple dry years, including a

repeat ofconsecutively historic driest years the urban water
supplier has experienced.

Authorizes public projects of a specified amount or less to be

performed by the employees of a public agency. Authorizes public
projects ofa specified amount or less to be let to contract by
informal procedures. Requìres public projects of more than a

specified amount to be let to contract by formal bidding
procedures. Creates the Uniform Construction Cost Accounting
Commission.

Requires urban water suppliers to prepare and adopt urban water
management plans within a specified number of years after
becoming urban water suppliers.

Vests the Department of Resources Recycling and Recovery with
the primary responsibility for the disposal of home- generated

pharmaceutical waste and would require the Department of
Resources Recycling and Recovery, in collaboration with the State

Department of Public Health, the Department of Toxic Substances

control, and the California State Board of Pharmacy, to adopt
regulations authorizing the incineration of home- generated
pharmaceutical waste by solid waste facilities.

Urban Water Management
Planning

Public Contracts: Local
Agencies: Alternative
Procedure

Urban Water Management
Plans: Adoption

Solid Waste Facilities:
Pharmaceutical Waste

A82242
Rubio (D)

^82249Cooley (D)

A82266
Bigelow (R)

^82277Mathis (R)

A-10



IRWD 2016 LEGISLATIVE MATRIX
Updated 0910412018

StatusSummary/EffectsIRWD
Position

TitleBitl No.
Author

0512s12018 - In ASSEMBLY
Committee on APPROPRIATIONS :

Held in committee.

05/2512018 - In ASSEMBLY
Committee on APPROPNATIONS
Held in committee.

0gl24l20lg _ {.1.**{<To GovERNoR.

08/30/2018 - In ASSEMBLY.
ASSEMBLY concurred in SENATE
amendments. To enrollment.

0812912018 - In ASSEMBLY.
ASSEMBLY concurred in SENATE
amendments. To enrollment.

Amends the Local Government Renewable Energy Self Generation

Program. Revises how the bill credit is calculated. Requires the

electrical corporation to use the time of use periods and certain
seasonal definitions. Requires a tariff approved by the commission
as part of the program to remain in effect for the operating life of
the associated eligible renewable generating facility. Repeals the

requirement that when the last billing cycle of a 12-month period is

reached, any remaining credit is reset to zero.

Extends the operation of existing law which provides an exclusion
from gross income for any amount received as a rebate, voucher, or
other frnancial incentive issued by a local water agency or supplier
for participation in a turf removal water conservation program.

Specifîes that, except as provided, the aesthetic effects ofprojects
meeting certain requirements are not significant effects on the

environment for purposes of the Environmental Quality Act and

that the lead agency is not required to evaluate the aesthetic of
those projects.

Requires, as a condition oflicensure, the health and safety training
to include instruction in the prevention oflead exposure as a part of
the preventive health practices course or courses component.
Requires the child day care facility, upon enrolling or reenrolling
any child, to provide the parent or guardian with written
information on the risks and effects of lead exposure, blood lead

testing recommendations and requirements, and options for
obtaining blood lead testing.

Authorizes a home inspection report on a dwelling unit on a parcel

containing an in-ground landscape irrigation system to include
certain information regarding the operation and observation of the

irrigation system. Requires the Department of Vy'ater Resources to
compile an estimate of the number of properties for which an

Support

Local Government
Renewable Energy Self
Generation

Income Taxes: Exclusion:
Turf Removal Program

Environmental Quality
Act: Aesthetic Impacts

Lead Exposure: Child
Daycare Facilities

Water Use Efficiency
Landscape Irrigation

A82278
Berman (D)

A82283
Holden (D)

^82341Mathis (R)

A82370
Holden (D)

AB237t
Carrillo (D)

A-11



IR\ryD 2016 LEGISLATIVB MATRIX
Updated 0910412018

StatusSummaryÆffectsIRWD
Position

TitleBill No.
Author

06/04/2018 - In ASSEMBLY. To
Inactive File.

0412512018 - In ASSEMBLY
Committee on ELECTIONS AND
REDISTRICTING: Not heard.

0811612018 - In SENATE Committee
on APPROPRIATIONS: Held in
committee.

0813012018 - In ASSEMBLY.
ASSEMBLY concurred in SENATE
amendments. To enrollment.

irrigation system inspection report has been prepared. Requires the

department to consider and propose revisions to a certain
publication and its database as the director deems necessary.

Relates to toxic chemical enforcement. Requires that new clothing
with a certain material composition bear a conspicuous label that is
visible to the consumer in the form of a sticker, or any other label

type, with a statement that the garment sheds plastic microfibers
when washed. Requires additional information, including that same

statement, on the care label of such garments. Prohibits sales of
such new clothing without those labels.

Prohibits the courts under the California Voting Rights Act, from
imposing district-based elections unless the plaintiff has established

that district-based elections would remedy the dilution of
abridgment of voting rights and that alternatives to district-based
elections would not achieve greater voting rights and other
benefits.

Establishes the Health in All Policies Program, to be administered
by the Strategic Growth Council, for the purposes of incorporating
health, equity, and sustainability considerations into decision
making across sectors and policy areas. Requires the council, by
October 1,2019, to develop a report of recommendations for
programs, policies, and practices that state agencies can undertake
to advance health, equity, and specified goals of the HiAP
Program.

Amends existing law authorizing the State Lands Commission to
take immediate action, without notice, to remove from areas in its
jurisdiction a vessel that is left unattended and is moored, docked,
beached, or made fast to land creating ahazard. Requires the
Commission, upon receipt of funds appropriated by the Legislature
and anv federal or orivate funds for this purpose. to develop a plan

Waste Management
Plastic Microfiber

California Voting Rights
Act

Strategic Growth Council
Health in All Policies

Sac San Joaquin Delta:
Abandoned Commercial
Vessels

A82379
Bloom (D)

482432
Obernolte (R)

^82434Bloom (D)

AB244t
Frazier (D)

A-t2



IR\ryD 2016 LEGISLATIVE MATRIX
Updated 0910412018

StatusSummaryÆffectsIR\ilD
Position

TitleBitt No.
Author

08/30/2018 - In ASSEMBLY.
ASSEMBLY concurred in SENATE
amendments. To enrollment.

0310512018 - To ASSEMBLY
Committee onNATURAL
RESOURCES.

0813112018 - In ASSEMBLY.
ASSEMBLY concurred in SENATE
amendments. To enrollment.

0512412018 - To SENATE Committee
on GOVERNMENTAL
ORGANIZATION.

08131/2018 - In ASSEMBLY.
Assembly Piule 77 .2

suspended.;08131 12018 - Re-referred to

for the removal of abandoned commercial vessels, as prescribed, by
a specified date.

Requires a lead agency that is preparing an environmental impact
report, or a negative declaration, to provide certain notices as

required to owners and occupants of properly located within a

specified distance ofany parcel or parcels, and to any schools

located within a certain distance of any parcel or parcels, on which
is located a project involving an industrial land use within a

disadvantaged community. Requires the lead agency to provide
certain notices and meetings.

Relates to a port master plan for the port of Hueneme, Long Beach,
Los Angeles, or San Diego Unified Port District located within the

coastal zone. Applies this port master plan provision to the Port of
Newport Beach located within the coastal zone, except as provided.

Establishes the Invasive Species Council of California, with a

prescribed membership, to help coordinate a comprehensive effort
to prevent the introduction ofinvasive species in the state and to
advise state agencies how to facilitate coordinated, complementary,
and cost-effective control or eradication ofinvasive species that
have entered or are already established in the state.

Requires the Department of General Services to review, at least
every 5 years, any existing regulations and practices for
sustainability, energy efficiency, and water efficiency requirements
for landscapes on state-owned real property to ensure those
regulations and practices reflect the most current sustainability and
efficiency standards available.

Authorizes the State Water Resources Control Board to order
consolidation with a receiving water system if a water system
serving a disadvantaged community fails to provide an adequate

Environmental Quality
Act: Land Use: Justice

California Coastal Act:
Port of Newport Beach

Invasive Species Council
of California

State Owned Property:
Sustainable Landscaping

Drinking Water State
Administrators: Service
Extension

A'82447
Reyes (D)

A82464
Harper (R)

A'82470
Grayson (D)

A'82475
Ting (D)

AB 2501
Chu (D)

A-13



IRWD 2016 LEGISLATIVE MATRIX
Updated 0910412018

StatusSummaryÆffectsIRWD
Position

TitleBill No.
Author

ASSEMBLY Committee on
ENVIRONMENTAL SAFETY AND
TOXIC MATERIALS.;08/31/2018 - In
ASSEMBLY. Joint Rule 62(a)
suspended. ;0 8 I 3 1 /2018 - From
ASSEMBLY Committee on
ENVIRONMENTAL SAFETY AND
TOXIC MATERIALS: Recommend
concurrence in SENATE
amendments.;08/3 I /20 I 8 - In
ASSEMBLY. ASSEMBLY concurred
in SENATE amendments. To
enrollment.
08/30/2018 - Enrolled.

0813012018 - Enrolled.

0812712018 - Chaptered by Secretary of
State. Chapter No. 2018-217

supply of water. Authorizes the Board to contract with an

administrator to provide managerial services to a public water
system.

Requires the Department of Water Resources to post, and update
annually on its website, a report containing the name of each

reservoir subject to a restriction and the reservoir's associated
down stream hazar d potenti al c lassifrcation, the effective date of the
reservoir restriction, the reason for the restriction, and any actions,
planned or completed, that the dam owner reports to address the
restriction.

Adds new sectors to the state's climate adaptation strategy which
are the land use and community development sector, the climate
justice sector, and the parks, recreation, and state culture sector.
Specifies that the biodiversity and habitat sector includes habitat
resilience areas.

Amends existing law that grants funding, and principal forgiveness
and financing on loans, from the Safe Drinking Vy'ater State

Revolving Fund to a project for a water system with a service area

that qualifies as a severely disadvantaged community. Authorizes
the State Water Resources Control Board to provide complete grant
funding, and principal forgiveness and financing on loans, from the
Safe Drinkins ìùy'ater State Revolving Fund.

Dams: Reservoir
Restrictions

Climate Adaptation

Safe Drinking Water State

Revolving Fund

^82516Eggman (D)

AB 2s28
Bloom (D)

^82541Salas (D)

A-t4



IRWD 20T6 LEGISLATIVE MATRIX
Updated 0910412018

StatusSummaryÆffectsIRWD
Position

TitleBitl No.
Author

0813012018 - In ASSEMBLY.
ASSEMBLY concurred in SENATE
amendments. To enrollment.

0411812018 - ln ASSEMBLY
Committee on PUBLIC EMPLOYEES,
RETIREMENT AND SOCIAL
SECURITY: Not heard.

08128/2018 - In SENATE. Senate Rule
29.3 (b) suspended. ;0 8 128 120 I 8 - From
SENATE Committee on RULES with
author's amendments. ;0812812018 - ln
SENATE. Read second time and

amended. Re-referred to Committee on
RULES.

08/3112018 - Enrolled.

Authorizes the Natural Resources Agency and the state

Environmental Protection Agency to jointly develop a specifìed
plan for forest and watershed restoration investments in the
drainages that supply the Oroville, Shasta, and Trinity Reservoirs.
Establishes the Headwaters Restoration Account. Authorizes the
deposit of funds for use of those forest and watershed restoration
purposes.

Requires a public investment fund to require an alternative
investment vehicle to report at least annually certain information
concerning specified hospitality employers relating to race and
gender pay equity and sexual harassment. Requires such fund to
disclose race and gender pay equity and sexual harassment
information provided to it in a report presented at a meeting open
to the public.

Requires the Department of Water Resources to provide a notice to
the Joint Legislative Budget Committee, and others, a minimum
number of days before holding public sessions to negotiate any
potential amendment of a long term water supply contract that is of
projectwide significance with substantially similar terms intended
to be offered to all contractors, or that would permanently transfer
a contractual water amount between contractors.

Requires the Department of Fish and Wildlife to establish the
Nesting Bird Habitat Incentive Program, which may include direct
payments or other incentives, to encourage landowners to
voluntarily cultivate or retain upland cover crops or other upland
vegetation on idled lands to provide waterfowl, upland game bird,
and other wildlife habitat cover for purposes, including, but not
limited to, encouraging the use of idle agricultural lands for
wildlife habitat.

Forestry and Fire
Prevention: Prescribed
Burning

Public Employee
Retirement Systems
Investments

State Water Project: Water
Supply Contracts

Nesting Bird Habitat
Incentive Program: Idled
Lands

AB 2551
Wood (D)

AB257t
Gonzalez (D)

482649
Bloom (D)

A'82697
Gallagher (R)

A-15



IRWD 2016 LEGISLATIVE MATRIX
Updated 0910412018

StatusSummaryÆffectsIR\MD
Position

TitleBill No.
Author

0512512018 - In ASSEMBLY
Committee on APPROPRIATIONS
Held in committee.

0512512018 - In ASSEMBLY
Committee on APPROPRIATIONS :

Held in committee.

0512512018 - In ASSEMBLY
Committee on APPROPRIATIONS:
Held in committee.

O2I I 612018 - INTRODUCED

04117/2018 - From ASSEMBLY
Committee on ENVIRONMENTAL
SAFETY AND TOXIC MATERIALS
with author's amendments. ;041 17 12018 -
In ASSEMBLY. Read second time and

Requires the auditor of the County of Orange to increase the total
amount of ad valorem property tax revenue that is otherwise
required to be allocated to the county by the county equity amount
and to commensurately decrease the amount of ad valorem
property tax revenue that is otherwise required to be allocated to
the county Educational Revenue Augmentation Fund and, if
necessary, the amount of those revenue otherwise required to be

allocated to school districts.

Authorizes the State Vy'ater Resources Control Board to establish a

grant program to provide funding to a county or qualified nonprofit
organization, as specified, to provide low-interest loans to defined
property owners for the replacement of corroded or lead-containing
plumbing and service lines that adversely impact drinking water
standards for the installation ofa point-of-use or point-of-entry
water treatment system, as specified.

Creates the Office of Local Cloud Migration and Digital Innovation
in the Department of Technology. Requires the Office to promote
the use of technologies including cloud based computing and data
storage that will assist local agencies in their efforts to further
transparency, efficiency, disaster preparedness and response, and

general accessibility to the public. Requires the Office to partner
with private industry and the nonprofit community to maximize the
assistance provided to local agencies.

Makes nonsubstantive changes in provisions of the State Water
Resources Control Board water rights program.

Amends the Porter Cologne Water Quality Control Act. Authorizes
a regional board to approve a waste discharge requirement for the
use or reuse ofproduced water from an oil and gas operation for
agriculture purposes or for groundwater recharge only if, after a
public hearine. it finds that the Council on Science and Technology

WatchProperty Tax Revenue
Allocations: County Of
Orange

Replacement Of Conoded
Or Lead-containing
Plumbing

Data Storage and

Protection Standards
Local Agencies

Water Rights:
Appropriations of Water

Vy'aste Discharge
Requirements: Oil and Gas

Operations

AB27lt
Chen (R)

A82728
Chen (R)

AB28t2
Limon (D)

AB 2815
Gray (D)

AB 2828
Friedman (D)

A-16



IRWD 2016 LEGISLATIVE MATRIX
Updated 0910412018

StatusSummaryÆffectsIRWD
Position

TitleBill No.
Author

amended. Re-referred to Committee on
ENVIRONMENTAL SAFETY AND
TOXIC MATERIALS.

0811612018 - V/ithdrawn from SENATE
Committee on
APPROPRIATIONS. ;08/ I 6/20 I 8 - Re-
referred to SENATE Committee on
RULES.

08127 12018 - {< lc t< {< rrTo GOVERNOR.

05125/2018 - In ASSEMBLY
Committee on APPROPRIATIONS
Held in committee.

0512512018 - In ASSEMBLY
Committee on APPROPRIATIONS :

Held in committee.

0611112018 - From SENATE
Committee on PUBLIC
EMPLOYMENT AND RETIREMENT
Do pass to Committee on JUDICIARY.

has reviewed the best available independent scientific evidence and

has found the use will not pose a signifìcant risk to the public from
any contaminants.

Authorizes a local agency to provide by ordinance for the creation
of accessory dwelling units in single-family and multifamily
residential zones. Prohibits the imposition of lot coverage standards

or requirements on minimum lot size, lot coverage, or floor area

ratio. Prohibits an ordinance from establishing size requirements

for accessory dwelling units that do not permit a certain minimum
square foot unit ofat least 16 feet in height to be constructed.

Requires a review of a local emergencies by the governing body of
a city or county to occur at specified time intervals under the
Emergency Services Act.

Requests the Regents of the University of Calìfornia to establish
the California Institute for Water Innovation and Technology ìn

order to achieve specified goals, including developing the state's

next generation ofwater professionals and technicians and growing
the state's economy by creating new opportunities for jobs in water
research, management, and technology. Provides for the location of
the Institute.

Provides that the state share for the removal of dead and dying
trees in connection with the Governor's proclamation of a state of
emergency issued on a specified date is no more than 90 percent of
total state eligible costs.

Requires that the date, time, and place of a new employee
orientation by a state or local public employer be confidential and
not be shared with anyone other than employees, the exclusive
representative, or a vendor that is contracted to provide a service
for purposes ofthe orientation.

Seek
Amendments

Land Use: Accessory
Dwelling Units

Emergency Services:
Local Emergencies

Water: Institute for Water
Innovation and
Technology

Disaster Relief

Public Employees: New
Employee Orientations

AB 2890
Ting (D)

AB 2898
Gloria (D)

^82957Gallagher (R)

A82966
Aguiar-Curry
(D)

A82970
Cooper (D)

A-I]



IRWD 2016 LEGISLATIVE MATRIX
Updated 0910412018

StatusSummary/EffectsIR\ilD
Position

TitleBill No.
Author

08127/2018 - Chaptered by Secretary of
State. Chapter No. 201 8-22 I

0412312018 - In ASSEMBLY
Committee on NATURAL
RESOURCES: Failed
passage.;0412312018 - In ASSEMBLY
Committee on NATURAL
RESOURCES: Reconsideration
granted.

031l2l20l8 - To ASSEMBLY
Committee on LABOR AND
EMPLOYMENT.

0512512018 - In ASSEMBLY. Joint
Rule 62(a) suspended.;0 5 125 12018 - ln
ASSEMBLY Committee on
APPROPRIATIONS: Held in
committee.

Requires the removal or delisting of any river or segment of a river
in the state that is included in the national wild and scenic rivers
system and not in the state's system. Requires the Secretary of the
Natural Resources Agency, after holding a public hearing on the
issue, to determine whether the provision of state protection for the
river or segment of the river that has been removed, delisted, or
exempted from the federal system is in the best interest ofthe state.

Limits the awarding of attorney's fees to certain persons or entities
for a prevailing party that is a plaintiffor petitioner in an action or
proceeding under the California Environmental Quality Act.

Requires an employer whose employees are involved in using
power tools or other equipment for the cutting, grinding, coring, or
drilling of concrete or masonry materials to provide specified
training to those employees to reduce health hazards associated
with the inhalation or ingestion of dust arising from those
operations.

Amends the Community Redevelopment Law. Authorizes a city or
county to propose the formation of a redevelopment housing and

infrastructure agency by adoption ofa resolution ofintention that
meets specified requirements, including a passthrough provision
and an override passthrough provision. Requires the city or county
to submit that resolution to each affected taxing entity. Requires the
Strategic Growth Council to provide technical assistance to a city
or county desiring to form an agency.

Wild and Scenic Rivers

California Environmental

Quality Act: Attorney's
Fees

Safety in Employment:
Power Tools: Training

Community
Redevelopment Law

482975
Friedman (D)

^83027Chavez (R)

AB 3031

Quirk (D)

AB 3037
Chiu (D)

A-18



IR\ryD 2016 LEGISLATIVE MATRIX
Updated 0910412018

StatusSummaryÆffectsIR\ilD
Position

TitleBill No.
Author

0512512018 - In ASSEMBLY
Committee on APPROPRIATIONS:
Held in committee.

0311212018 - To ASSEMBLY
Committee on LABOR AND
EMPLOYMENT.

0512512018 - ln ASSEMBLY
Committee on APPROPRIATIONS:
Held in committee.

0813112018 - Enrolled.

0811612018 - In SENATE Committee
on APPROPRIATIONS: Held in
committee.

Establishes within the Natural Resources Agency the State Water
Project Commission, consisting of 9 members appointed by the
Governor and subject to confirmation by the Senate, including one

member nominated by the Butte County Board of Supervisors.
Imposes a new duty on the Butte County Board of Supervisors, the

bill would impose a state-mandated local program.

Expands the meaning of the term public works for purposes of
requirements regarding the payment of prevailing wages, to include
warranty work, and would include warranty work within the
definition of construction as it is used to define "public works".

Exempts from sales and use taxes the gross receipts from the sale

of, and the storage, use, or other consumption of, qualified water
efficiency products sold or purchased during a certain period of
time, or for which alayaway agreement is entered into, a raincheck
is issued, or other specified orders are placed, during this period
until a specified date.

Requires the Public Utilities Commission to open a proceeding to
consider options to promote the in state production and distribution
of biomethane, including consideration of recovery in rates of the
costs ofinvestments for specified purposes.

Requires the State Energy Resources Conservation and

Development Commission, to the extent that funding is available,
to adopt regulations setting standards for the accuracy ofwater
meters that are installed by a water purveyor or manufactured and
sold or offered for sale in the state. Includes an exception for a

water meter that, as of the effective date of the regulations, a water
purveyor possesses, or has entered into a contract to purchase, and

has not yet installed.

Support

Natural Resources

Agency: State Water
Project

Public Works: Definition

Sales and Use Taxes:
Exemptions: Water
Efficiency

Biomethane: Gas

Corporations: Rates

Water Conservation:
Water Meters: Accuracy

AB 3045
Gallagher (R)

AB 3155
Cooper (D)

AB 3170
Friedman (D)

AB 3187
Grayson (D)

AB 3206
Friedman (D)

A-19



IRWD 2O16 LEGISLATIVE MATRIX
Updated 0910412018

StatusSummary/EffectsIR\ilD
Position

TitleBill No.
Author

06127/2018 - From SENATE
Committee on LABOR AND
INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS: Do pass

to Committee on APPROPRIATIONS.

0411012018 - From ASSEMBLY
Committee on LOCAL
GOVERNMENT with author's
amendments. :041 l0 12018 - ln
ASSEMBLY. Read second time and

amended. Re-referred to Committee on
LOCAL GOVERNMENT.
0710912018 - Signed by
GOVERNOR .;07 /09 1201 8 - Chaptered
by Secretary of State. Chapter No.
20 I 8-86

0612812018 - To ASSEMBLY
Committee on REVENUE AND
TAXATION.

021261201 8 - INTRODUCED

Expands the definition of public works, for the purposes of
provisions relating to the prevailingrate of per diem wages, to also
include any construction, alteration, demolition, installation, or
repair work done under private contract on a project for a charter
school, as defined, when the project is paid for, in whole or in part,
with the proceeds ofconduit revenue bonds, as defined, that were
issued on or after a specified date.

Increases the percentage ofa local agency's funds that can be

invested ofthe agency's surplus funds in deposits at specifìed types
offinancial institutions that use a private sector entity to assist in
the placement of deposits and in certificates of deposit at specified
types of f,rnancial institutions.

Revises the definitions of affected territory and inhabited territory
under the Local Government Reorganization Act of 2000 to include
territory that is to receive extended services from a local agency,
and additionally defìnes the term uninhabited territory for purposes
of the Act.

Requires the Legislature to provide for the transfer of base year
value of properly that is substantially damaged or destroyed by a
disaster, as declared by the Governor, occurring on or after a
specified date through a specifred date, to comparable property
located within the same or a different county that is acquired or
newly constructed as a replacement for the substantially damaged
or destroyed property.

Provides that, from specified state revenues, there shall be set apart,
in unspecified percentages, moneys to be applied by the state for
the payment ofprincipal and interest on bonds authorized pursuant
to the Water Quality, Supply, and Infrastructure Improvement Act
of 2014 and, of the amount remaining, for specified water proiects

Public Works: Prevailing
Wages

Local Government:
Financial Affairs

Local Government
Organization: Omnibus

Property Taxation:
Transfer of Base Year
Value

Water: Projects: Funding

483222
O'Donnell (D)

AB 3253
Banking and
Finance Cmt

AB 3254
Local
Government
Cmt

^c^24Waldron (R)

ACA 28
Mathis (R)

A-20



IRWD 2016 LEGISLATIVE MATRIX
Updated 0910412018

StatusSummaryÆffectsIRWD
Position

TitleBill No.
Author

0512412018 - Chaptered by Secretary of
State.;05 124 120 1 8 - Resolution Chapter
No.20l8-76

0813112017 - In ASSEMBLY. To
Inactive File.

0911212017 - From ASSEMBLY
Committee on RULES with author's
amendments. ;09 I 1212017 - ln
ASSEMBLY. Read second time and

amended. Re-referred to Committee on
RULES.

l0ll5l20l7 - veroed by GovERNoR.

0813112018 - Withdrawn from SENATE
Committee on NATURAL
RESOURCES AND
V/ATER. ;08/3 I 12018 - Re-referred to

of the Department of Water Resources and the State Water
Resources Control Board.

Urges Congress to implement revised dam safety and inspection
requirements, with specified components, for all federally operated

and regulated dams and reservoirs for the purpose ofensuring
public safety.

Amends the Political Reform Act which requires certain
disclosures to include a statement indicating the fair market value

of investments or interests in real property and the aggregate value

of income received from each reportable source. Revises the dollar
amounts associated with these ranges.

Relates to the California Environmental, Public Health, and

Workers Defense Aú of 2017 . Relates to clean air, drinking water,

discharge of pollutants into the atmosphere and waters, and

endangered species. Requires specified agencies to take prescribed

actions to maintain and enforce standards pertaining to air, water,
and protected species. Prohibits a state agency from amending rules
to be less stringent in protection of workers' rights and workers'
safety than established by federal law.

Amends the California Environmental Quality Act. Requires a lead

agency to post certain notices on the agency's Internet Web site and

to offer to provide those notices by e-mail. Requires a county clerk
to post notices regarding an environmental impact report or a
negative declaration on the county's Internet Web site. Requires the

filing of a notice in certain cases.

Prohibits a transferor of water from using awaler conveyance
facility that has unused capacity to transfer water from a
groundwater basin underlying desert lands, as defìned, that is in the
vicinity ofspecified federal lands or state lands to outside ofthe

Watch

Dams and Reservoirs:
Federal Jurisdiction:
Safety

Political Reform Act of
1 974: Economic Interest

Environmental and
Workers'Defense Act

California Environmental

Quality Act: Notices

Water Conveyance: Use

Of Facility With Unused
Capacity

AJR 38
Mathis (R)

SB 24
Portantino (D)

SB 49
de Leon (D)

SB 80
Wieckowski
(D)

SB 120
Roth (D)

A-21



IRWD 2016 LEGISLATIVE MATRIX
Updated 0910412018

StatusSummaryÆffectsIRWD
Position

TitleBill No.
Author

SENATE Committee on
RULES. ;08/3 I 12018 - Re-referred to
SENATE Committee on
APPROPRIATIONS.;08/3 1/20 1 8 - In
SENATE Committee on
APPROPzuATIONS: Held in
committee.
0611912018 - From ASSEMBLY
Comm ittee on TRANSPORTATION
with author's amendments. ;061 19 12018 -
ln ASSEMBLY. Read second time and

amended. Re-refened to Committee on
TRANSPORTATION.

08/30/2018 - In SENATE. To Special
Consent Calendar.;0813012018 - ln
SENATE. SENATE concurred in
ASSEMBLY amendments. To
enrollment.

08130/2018 - Enrolled.;08 130/2018 -
**{<t<*To GOVERNOR.

0513112018 - Signed by
GOVERNOR .;0 5 I 3 1 1201 8 - Chaptered
by Secretary of State. Chapter No.
20r8-14

groundwater basin unless the State Lands Commission, in
consultation with the Department of Fish and Wildlife, finds that
the transfer of the water will not adversely affect the natural or
cultural resources ofthose federal and state lands.

Authorizes the State Air Resources Board to develop and
implement a Heavy-Duty Vehicle Inspection and Maintenance
Program for nongasoline heavy-duty on road motor vehicles.
Authorizes the state board to assess a fee and penalty as part ofthe
program. Creates the Truck Emission Check Fund with all the
moneys deposited in the fund to be available upon appropriation.

Amends existing law which establishes liability for sexual
harassment when the plaintiff proves specified elements and
existing law which states that a relationship may exist between a

plaintiff and certain persons. Includes within the elements in a
cause of action for sexual harassment when the plaintiff proves,

among other things, that the defendant holds himself or herself out
as being able to help the plaintiff establish a business, service or
professional relationship with the defendant or a 3rd party.

Amends the California Endangered Species Act which prohibits the
taking ofan endangered or threatened species. Applies the take
prohibitions to public agencies. Requires the Department of Fish
and Wildlife to post each new incidental take permit issued on their
web site within a specifìed time from the effective date of the
permit.

Requires an urban retail water supplier to calculate an urban water
use objective and its actual urban water use by specified dates and

requires a report. Authorizes the Department of Water Resources to
waive these requirements for a maximum number of years.

Support

Heavy Duty Vehicle
Inspection and
Maintenance Program

Personal Rights: Civil
Liability and Enforcement

California Endangered
Species Act

Water Management
Planning

SB 2IO
Leyva (D)

58224
Jackson (D)

SB 473
Hertzberg (D)

SB 606
Hertzberg (D)

A-22



IRWD 2016 LEGISLATIVE MATRIX
Updated 0910412018

StatusSummaryÆffectsIR\ilD
Position

TitleBill No.
Author

0910112017 - Re-referred to
ASSEMBLY Committee on RULES.

0911312017 - In ASSEMBLY. To
lnactive File.

0910112017 - In ASSEMBLY
Committee on APPROPRIATIONS :

Held in committee.

0612712018 - In ASSEMBLY
Committee on LOCAL
GOVERNMENT: Heard, remains in
Committee.

0812412018 - In ASSEMBLY. Suspend

Assembly Rule 96.;08/2412018 - Ple-

Imposes a civil liability for a violation of an order or regulation.
Amends the Urban Water Management Planning Act. Provides

certain requirements imposed on urban water suppliers.

Establishes the Safe and Affordable Drinking Water Fund in the

State Treasury and would provide that moneys in the fund are

continuously appropriated to the state board. requires the state

board to expend moneys in the fund for grants, loans, contracts, or
services to assist eligible applicants with projects relating to safe

and affordable drinking water.

Relates to The California Environmental Quality Act. Establishes a

continuing education requirement for employees of public agencies

who have primary responsibility to administer the act.

Requires the State Water Resources Control Board to track and

publish on its Internet Web site an analysis of all voluntary and

ordered consolidations of water systems that have occurred on or
after a certain date. Requires the published information to include
the resulting outcomes of the consolidations and whether the

consolidations have succeeded or failed in providing an adequate

supply of safe drinking water to the communities served by the

consol idated water systems.

Requires the local agency ordinance for the creation ofaccessory
dwelling units to designate areas where accessory dwelling units
may be excluded for health and safety purposes. Revises the

standards for the local ordinance to delete the authority to include
lot courage standards. Prohibits certain considerations by local
agencies when deciding whether or not to approve an application.

Requires a licensed manufacturer or distributor of fertilizing
materials to pay a fertilizer safe drinking water fee per dollar of
sale for all sales of fertilizing materials intended for

Oppose

Seek
Amendments

Water Quality: Safe and
Affordable Drinking Water
Fund

California Environmental

Quality Act

Safe Drinking Water Fund

Land Use: Accessory
Dwelling Units

Water Quality:
Agricultural Safe Drinking
Water Fees

sB 623
Monning (D)

SB 771
de Leon (D)

SB 778
Hertzberg (D)

SB 831
Wieckowski
(D)

SB 844
Monning (D)

A-23



IRWD 2016 LEGISLATIVE MATRIX
Updated 0910412018

StatusSummary/EffectsIR\ilD
Position

TitleBill No.
Author

referred to ASSEMBLY Committee on

APPROPRIATIONS.

08124/2018 - In ASSEMBLY. Suspend

Assembly Rule 96.;08/2412018 - Re-
referred to ASSEMBLY Committee on
APPROPRIATIONS.

0811612018 - In ASSEMBLY
Committee on APPROPRIATION S

Held in committee.

02/0812018 - To SENATE Committee
on RULES.

0gl24l20tg _ *{<*{.{<To GovERNoR.

noncommercial use and for all sales of packaged fertilizing
materials, thereto. Reduces these fees, beginning a specified
calendar year. Requires a transfer of a specified amount from the
Underground Storage Tank Cleanup Fund to the Safe and

Affordable Drinking Water Fund.

Establishes the Safe and Affordable Drinking Water Fund to secure

access to safe drinking water for all residents ofthe state, and to
ensure the long term sustainability of drinking water service and

infrastructure. Requires a community water system with a certain
number of connections to provide an opportunity for each customer
to provide a voluntary remittance either as part of the customer's
regular water bill or by using a specified notification procedure.

Requires the Department of Water Resources and the board, to
develop a plan to deploy a network ofstream gages that includes a

determination of funding needs and opportunities for modernizing
and reactivating existing and deploying new gages. Requires the
department and the board, to develop the plan to address significant
gaps in information necessary for water management and the
conservation of freshwater species.

States the intent of the Legislature to enact legislation that would
require the State W'ater Resources Control Board to recognize local
water agency investment in water supply and ensure that local
agencies receive sufficient credit for these investments in meeting
any water conservation or efficiency mandates.

Repeals a reserve fund authorization for a water replenishment
district. Requires financial statements to be submitted to the
appropriate policy committees of the Legislature instead of the
Legislature generally.

OpposeSafe and Affordable
Drinking Water Fund

Water Resources: Stream
Gages

Water Conservation: Local
Water Supplies

Vy'ater Replenishment
Districts

SB 845
Monning (D)

SB 919
Dodd (D)

SB 952
Anderson (R)

SB 963
Allen (D)

A-24



IRWD 2016 LEGISLATIVE MATRIX
Updated 0910412018

StatusSummaryÆffectsIR\ryD
Position

TitleBilt No.
Author

08130/2018 - In SENATE. To Special
Consent Calendar.;0813012018 - ln
SENATE. SENATE concurred in
ASSEMBLY amendments. To
enrollment.

0812912018 - In SENATE. SENATE
concurred in ASSEMBLY amendments.
To enrollment.

0412312018 - In SENATE Committee
on PUBLIC EMPLOYMENT AND
RETIREMENT: Failed
passage.;04123/2018 - In SENATE
Committee on PUBLIC
EMPLOYMENT AND RETIREMENT
Reconsideration granted.

04/2312018 - In SENATE Committee
on PUBLIC EMPLOYMENT AND
RETIREMENT: Heard, remains in
Committee.

Requires the State Water Resources Control Board, in consultation
with the State Building Standards Commission and the Department
of Housing and Community Development, to adopt regulations for
risk-based water quality standards for the onsite treatment and
reuse of nonpotable water. Requires the department, in consultation
with the state board, to develop and propose for adoption any
necessary corresponding building standards to support the risk-
based water quality standards established by the state board.

Amends the Safe Drinking Water Act. Prohibits residential water
service from being disconnected under specified circumstances.
Requires an urban and community water system that furnishes
individually submetered residential service to inform the residential
occupants by written notice that service will be terminated and that
the residential occupants have the right to become customers.
Requires compliance on or after a specified date.

Authorizes a contracting agency to terminate its contract with the
Board of Administration of the Public Employees'Retirement
System the agency's will and would not require the contracting
agency to fully fund the board's pension liability upon termination
of the contract. Authorizes the board to reduce the member's
benefits in the terminated agency pool by the percentage of liability
unfunded.

Requires an agency participating in the Public Employees'
Retirement System, that increases the compensation of a member
who was previously employed by a different agency, to bear all
actuarial liability for the action, ifit results in an increased actuarial
liability beyond what would have been reasonably expected for the
member. Requires the increased liability be in addition to
reasonable compensation growth that is anticipated for a member
who works for employer or employers over an extended time.

Oppose

Onsite Treated Nonpotable
Water Systems

Discontinuation of
Residential Water Service

California Public
Employees' Retirement
System

Public Employees
Retirement: Reciprocal
Benefits

sB 966
Wiener (D)

sB 998
Dodd (D)

sB 1032
Moorlach (R)

sB 1033
Moorlach (R)

A-25



IRWD 2016 LEGISLATIVE MATRIX
Updated 0910412018

StatusSummaryÆffectsIR\ilD
Position

TitleBill No.
Author

0813012018 - In SENATE. SENATE
concurred in ASSEMBLY amendments.
To enrollment.

05/08/2018 - In SENATE Committee
on JUDICIARY: Failed passage.

08/31/2018 - In SENATE. SENATE
concurred in ASSEMBLY amendments
To enrollment.

0813112018 - In ASSEMBLY. Read
third time. Passed ASSEMBLY. To
enrollment.

0811612018 - In ASSEMBLY. Joint
Rule 62(a) suspended.:0811612018 - ln

Requires the State Oil and Gas Supervisor to evaluate and estimate
the costs associated with the decommissioning of offshore oil and
gas wells under itsjurisdiction and, ifnecessary, to develop a
schedule to increase the bond amounts or other financial surety
provided by an operator ofan offshore oil or gas well to ensure

sufficient moneys are available to the state to decommission the
well if no other entity is responsible for those decommissioning
costs.

Provides that if a court finds, on motion of a defendanl that a
plaintiffs offer was lower than a specifred percentage of the
compensation awarded in the proceeding, then the court would be
required to include the defendant's litigation costs in the costs

allowed.

Authorizes the regional Water Resources Control Board to order
the provision of sewer service by a special district, city, or county
to a disadvantaged community, under specified circumstances.
Authorizes the regional Board to take certain actions before
ordering the provision of sewer service similar to those required for
the consolidation or extension of water. Authorizes the regional
Board to develop a process by which members of disadvantaged
communities may petition for sewer service.

Amends the State Building Standards Law. Requires the
Department to propose the adoption of a building standard to the
State Building Standards Commission pursuant to existing law that
would authorize, when a record of the issuance of a building permit
for the construction of an existing residential unit does not exist,
enforcement officials to determine when the residential unit was
constructed and issue a retroactive permit.

Requires that, on or before a certain date annually, a private
emþloyer that has a certain number of employees is to submit a pay

Ofßhore Oil and Gas

'Wells

Eminent Domain: Final
Offer of Compensation

Provision of Sewer
Service: Disadvantaged
Communities

Building Standards
Building Permits

Employers; Annual
Report: Pay Data

sB 1147
Hertzberg (D)

sB 1167
Anderson (R)

sB 1215
Hertzberg (D)

sB 1226
Bates (R)

sB 1284
Jackson (D)

A-26



IRWD 2016 LEGISLATIVE MATRIX
Updated 0910412018

StatusSummaryÆffectsIRWD
Position

TitleBill No.
Author

ASSEMBLY Committee on
APPROPRIATIONS: Held in
committee.

0910312018 - Enrolled.

0310812018 - To SENATE Committee
on RULES.

0813112018 - In SENATE. SENATE
concurred in ASSEMBLY amendments.
To enrollment.

0412312018 - In SENATE Committee
on PUBLIC EMPLOYMENT AND
RETIREMENT: Failed
passage.;0412312018 - In SENATE
Committee on PUBLIC
EMPLOYMENT AND RETIREMENT
Reconsideration sranted.
0512512018 - In SENATE Committee
on APPROPRIATIONS: Held in
committee.

data report to the Department of Fair Employment and Housing.
Imposes specified civil penalties on any employer not in
compliance. Authorizes the Department to seek an order requiring
an employer, who does not send the repoft, to comply.

Requires the Offrce of Planning and Research to develop a joint
multiagency preapplication for supplemental consultation and a
model fee-for-service agreement, in consultation with a state

agency with the power to issue a permit that would authorize a dam
safety project or authorize a flood risk reduction project and any
interested potential project applicants.

Makes a nonsubstantive change in findings and declarations of the
Safe, Clean, Reliable Water Supply Act.

Requires the State Water Resources Control Board to adopt a
definition of microplastics in drinking water, and on or before July
1,2027, to adopt a standard methodology to be used in the testing
of drinking water for microplastics and requirements for 4 years of
testing and reporting of microplastics in drinking water, including
public disclosure of those results.

Prohibits a county or district from allowing a member to participate
in a Deferred Retirement Option Program who was not
participating in the program on or before a specified date. Prohibits
a county or district from establishing a new or additional Defened
Retirement Option Program.

Revises and recast the above-described provisions regarding
accessory dwelling units to authorize the ordinance adopted for the
creation of accessory dwelling units to designate areas where
accessory dwelling units are excluded for health and safety
purposes based on clear findings supported by substantial evidence

State Permitting:
Environment: Processing
Procedures

Safe, Clean, Reliable
Water Supply Act

Safe Drinking Water Act:
Microplastics

County Defened
Retirement Option
Program

Land Use: Accessory
Dwelling Units

sB r30r
Beall(D)

sB 1364
Vidak (R)

sBt422
Portantino (D)

sB 1433
Moorlach (R)

sB 1469
Skinner (D)

A-27



IRWD 2016 LEGISLATIVE MATRIX
Updated 0910412018

StatusSummary/EffectsIRWD
Position

TitleBill No.
Author

0610112018 - Signed by
GOVERNOR .;06 /0 1 /20 18 - Chaptered
by Secretary of State. Chapter No.
2018-23
0610112018 - Signed by
GOVERNOR .;06 I 0l 1201 I - Chaptered
by Secretary of State. Chapter No.
2018-24
0813012018 - Enrolled.;08 13012018 -
{.x*xxTo GovERNoR.

0610112018 - Signed by
GOVERNOR .;06 I 01 120 18 - Chaptered
by Secretary of State. Chapter No.
2018-25
0612812018 - Signed by
GOVERNOR .;06 128 120 1 8 - Chaptered
by Secretary of State. Chapter No.
20 1 8-59

Limits the types of standards that a local agency may impose on
accessory dwelling units, including parking, height, size, and
setback requirements, and would revise certain standards.

Enacts the Second Validating Act. Validates the organization,
boundaries, acts, proceedings, and bonds ofthe state and counties,
cities, and specified districts, agencies, and entities.

Enacts the First Validating Act. Validates the organization,
boundaries, acts, proceedings, and bonds ofthe state and counties,
cities, and specified districts, agencies, and entities.

Amends existing law requiring the Controller to report financial
information about selected special districts. Eliminates the
requirement that the report contain specified breakdowns ofeach
special district's fund balance, retained earnings, fixed assets, and
cash investments. Specifies the time frame for the filing of a test
claim based on the date ofincurring increased costs. Authorizes the
display of a report to the Commission by providing a link to the
Treasurer website relating to bond info.

Enacts the Third Validating Act.. Validates the organization,
boundaries, acts, proceedings, and bonds ofthe state and counties,
cities, and specified districts, agencies, and entities.

Authorizes air districts to send electronically, instead of by mail,
any required public notice and other certain notices. Requires air
districts to send a public notice by mail to any person who has
requested the notices to be sent by mail. Requires an air district
governing board, ifthe air district opts to send public notices
electronically, to adopt procedures for a person to request public
notices to be sent by mail and to update an electronic mail address

Validations

Validations

Local Government
Omnibus Act

Validations

Nonvehicular Air Pollution

sB 1496
Governance and
Finance Cmt

sB 1497
Governance and
Finance Cmt

sB 1498
Governance and
Finance Cmt

sB 1499
Governance and
Finance Cmt

sB 1s02
Environmental

Quality Cmt

A-28



IR\ilD 2016 LEGISLATIVE MATRIX
Updated 0910412018

StatusSummary/EffectsIRWD
Position

TitleBill No.
Author

02/1612017 - To SENATE Committee
on RULES.

0811612018 - In SENATE Committee
on APPROPRIATIONS: Held in
committee.
0711812017 - In SENATE. Read second
time.;}7/1812017 - To SENATE
Committee on ENERGY AND
NATURAL RESOURCES.

Declares the intent of the Legislature to amend the California
Constitution to provide a progrcm that would ensure that affordable
water is available to all Californians and to ensure that water
conservation is given a permanent role in California's future.

Increases the vote required to recall a state officer

Amends the Gaining Responsibility on Vy'ater Act of 2017,
provides drought relief in the State of California.

Water Conservation

Elections: Recalls

Gaining Responsibility on
Water Act

SCA 4
Hertzberg (D)

SCA 18
Allen (D)

HR 23
Valadao (R)

A-29



Exhibit "B"

2018 Legislative Update Report:
Links to Bill & Regulatory Texts

(as ofAugust 29, 2018)

http ://le einfo. le gislature. ca. gov/faces/billNavClient.xhtml?bill
id:201720180A.81000

AB 1000 (Friedman),
as amended

http : //1e ginfo. le eislature. ca. gov/faces/billNavC lient.xhtml?bill
iÞ20r720180A81912

AB l9I2 (Rodriguez),
as amended

http ://1e ginfo. le gislature. ca. gov/faces/billNavClient.xhtml?bill
id:20t720180482050

AB 2050 (Caballero),
as amended

http ://le ginfo. le gislature. ca. gov/faces/billNavClient.xhtml?bill
iÈ20r720180A82447

AB 2447 (Reyes),
as amended

hup ://le ginfo. legislature. ca. gov/faces/billNavClient.xhtml?bill
íd:201720r80A82507

AB 2s01 (Chu),
as amended

http ://1e ginfo. le gislature. ca. gov/faces/billNavClient. xhtml?bill
id:201720180483206

AB 3206 (Friedman),
as amended

http ://le ginfo.le gislature. ca. gov/fases/billNavClient.xhtml?bill
id:20172018058120

SB 120 (Roth),
as amended

http : //1e ginfo. le gislature. ca. gov/faces/billNavClient. xhtml?bill
id:20t720180s8623

SB 623 (Monning),
as amended

http ://le ginfo. legislature. ca. gov/faces/billNavClient.xhtml?bill
id:20 1 7201 8058844

SB 844 (Monning),
as amended

B-1



SB 845 (Monning),
as amended

http ://1e ginfo. le gislature. ca. gov/faces/billNavClient. xhtml?bill
iÈ20r720180s8845

SB 998 (Dodd),
as amended

http ://leginfo. le gislature. ca. eov/faces/billNavClient.xhtml?bill
id:20 I 720 1 8058998

SB 1215 (Hertzberg),
as amended

http : //le ginfo. le gi slature. ca. gov/faces/billNavClient.xhtml?bill
id:2017201 80SR12_15

B-2



September 10, 2018
Prepared by: A. Murphy/M. Cortez
Submitted by: K. Burton
Approved by: Paul A. CooV Á,

CONSENT CALENDAR

MICHELSON WATER RECYCLING PLANT SECURITY FENCING
FINAL ACCEPTANCE

SUMMARY:

The Michelson Water Recycling Plant (MWRP) Security Fencing project is complete. The
contractor, La Habra Fence, completed the required work and all punch list items. The project
has received final inspection and acceptance of construction is recommended.

BACKGROUND:

This project constructed a security fencing system along the entrance drive to the Operations
Center between Gate 1, which is the current primary vehicle access point for staff and visitors,
and the flagpole area. The system separates the parking areas for visitors and staff, as well as

directs visitors to use the main entrance doors to the Operations Center. The fencing
improvements include: 1) approximately 760 feet of black vinyl-coated chain link fencing, 2)
one black vinyl-coated chain link double swing gate, 3) 130 feet of black ornamental steel
fencing,4) two black ornamental steel pedestrian gates, and 5) one black ornamental steel
double-swing vehicle gate.

Staff completed the design in January 2018 and La Habra Fence was awarded the construction
contract on March 6,2018. La Habra Fence mobilized in May 2018 and completed construction
of all improvements on August 30, 2018.

Project Title:

Project Nos.:

Design Engineer:

Construction Management by:

Contractor:

Original Contract Cost:

Final Contract Cost:

Original Contract Days:

Final Contract Days:

Final Change Order Approved On:

am MWRP Security Fencing Final Acceptance

MV/RP Security Fencing

07824,01825,07826

IRWD Staff

IRWD Staff

La Habra Fence

$97,698.40

$97,745.92

r20

t77

August 14,2OI8

6



Consent Calendar: Michelson Water Recycling Plant Security Fencing Final Acceptance
September 10, 2018
Page2

FISCAL IMPACTS

Projects 07824,07825,07826 are included in the FY 2018-19 Capital Budget. The existing
budgets are sufficient to fund the final payment for the project.

ENVIRONMENT AL COMPLIANCE

This project is exempt from the California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) as authorized
under the California Code of Regulations, Title 14, Chapter 3, Section 15301 which provides
exemption for minor alterations of existing public or private structures, facilities, mechanical
equipment, or topographical features, involving negligible or no expansion of use beyond that
existing atthe time of the lead agency's determination. A Notice of Exemption for the project
was filed with the County of Orange on October 25,2017 .

COMMMTEE STATUS

This item was not reviewed by a Committee.

RECOMMENDATION:

THAT THE BOARD ACCEPT CONSTRUCTION OF THE MICHELSON WATER
RECYCLING PLANT SECURITY FENCING, PROJECTS 07824, 07825, 07826,
AUTHORZE THE GENERAL MANAGER TO FILE A NOTICE OF COMPLETION, AND
AUTHORTZE THE PAYMENT OF THE RETENTION 35 DAYS AFTER THE DATE OF
RECORDING THE NOTICE OF COMPLETION.

LIST OF EXHIBITS

None.



September 10,2018
Prepared by: H.
Submitted by: K.

Cho/M.lortez
P¡urøÉP

Approved by: Paul l'. Coo/Ø-

CONSENT CALENDAR

UCI COOLING TOWER RECYCLED V/ATER CONVERSION PIPELINE PHASE II
FINAL ACCEPTANCE

SUMMARY:

The UCI Cooling Tower Recycled Water Conversion Pipeline Project is complete. The
contractor, Sully-Miller Contracting Company, completed the required work and all punch list
items. The project has received final inspection and acceptance of construction is recommended.

BACKGROUND:

The UCI Cooling Tower Conversion Recycled Water Pipeline Phase II project constructed 3,285
feet of 12- and 16-inch pipe to convert the water supply of the UCI Cooling Tower system from
domestic to recycled water, as well as provide recycled water to the planned growth in the
University Research Park area. The conversion of the cooling tower is estimated to save up to 50

million gallons of domestic water annually. A Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) outlining
the terms of UCI's commitment to use recycled water was executed on January 23,2017.

CivilSource NV5 completed the design in July 2017 and Sully-Miller was awarded the
construction contract on September 11, 2017. Sully-Miller mobilized in October 2017 artd

completed construction of all improvements on June 29, 2018. A staff report is shown in
Exhibit "4" summarizingthe construction contract change orders.

Project Title: UCI Cooling Tower Recycled'Water Conversion
Pipeline Phase II

Construction Management by

Contractor:

Original Contract Cost:

Final Contract Cost:

Original Contract Days:

Final Contract Days:

Final Change Order Approved On: July 11, 2018
hc UCI Cooling Tower RW Conversion Pipeline Phase II Final Acceptance

07101 and07l02

CivilSource NV5

IRV/D Staff

Sully-Miller Contracting Company

$1,117,500

$ 1,586,636.5 1

150

280

Project No.:

Design Engineer:

7



Consent Calendar: UCI Cooling Tower Recycled W'ater Conversion Pipeline Phase II Final
Acceptance
September 10, 2018
Page2

FISCAL IMPACTS:

Projects07l0l and0Tl02areincludedintheFY20lS-l9CapitalBudget. Theexistingbudget
is sufficient to fund the final payment for the project.

ENVIRONMENTAL COMPLIANCE:

This project is subject to the California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) and in
conformance with the California Code of Regulations Title 14, Chapter 3, Article 7, Section
15303, which states new, small facilities or structures; installation of small new equipment and
facilities in small structures; water main, sewage, electrical, gas and other utility extensions,
including street improvements of reasonable length to serve such construction, are exempt. As
the lead agency, UC Irvine filed a Notice of Exemption with the California State
Clearinghouse on February t7,2017 .

COMMITTEE STATUS:

This item was not reviewed by a Committee.

RECOMMENDATION:

THAT THE BOARD ACCEPT CONSTRUCTION OF THE UCI COOLING TOV/ER
RECYCLED WATER CONVERSION PIPELINE PHASE II, PROJECTS 07101 AND O7IO2;
AUTHORIZETHE GENERAL MANAGER TO FILE A NOTICE OF COMPLETION; AND
AUTHOzuZETHE PAYMENT OF THE RETENTION 35 DAYS AFTER THE DATE OF
RECORDING THE NOTICE OF COMPLETION.

LIST OF EXHIBITS:

EXHIBIT 664" - Staff Report



EXHIBIT ''A''

Staff Report For
UCI Cooling Tower Recycled Water Conversion Pipeline Phase II

September 10,2018

This staff report summarizes the contract change orders to Sully-Miller Contracting Company for
work added to and deleted from the original bid items of work.

1. Contract Chanse Order No. 1

Contract Change Order No. I was for 566,675.97 and 14 additional calendar days were
required. The additional work items included:

o UCI mismarked its l2-inch asbestos cement (ACP) domestic water line by nine
feet at the intersection of Academy Way and Peltason Drive and Sully-Miller
struck the existing pipeline during construction. Additional work was required to
temporarily repair the pipe until the repair couplings could be procured, stabilize
the road, and re-route the new pipe alignment.

o Potholing was required to locate the 12-inch domestic water main alignment in
Peltason as UCI was not able to accurately mark the location of its ACP water
main.

o Hard and rocky soil was encountered along the pipe alignment between Peltason
Drive and Mesa Road which slowed Sully-Miller's pipe installation rate.

o Hand digging was required underneath an unmarked gas line in California
Avenue.

o InstallingZ2-degree fittings on the l6-inch PVC pipe on Academy Way due to the
new alignment.

C)rder No. 2

Contract Change Order No. 2 was for 5237,088.70, and 38 additional calendar days were
required. The additional work items included:

o Permanent repair of UCI's l2-inch ACP domestic water line.
o Additional potholing to determine locations of the existing utilities at the

intersection of Peltason Drive and Academy Way and find a feasible pipe
alignment as the existing three electrical duct banks, sewer pipe, gas main, and
water pipe were all aligned side-by-side with little space between, and open
trench pipe construction underneath was not feasible.

o Bore and jack installation of the pipe at Peltason Drive and Academy Way since
open trench installation was not possible due to conflicts with existing utilities.
Since staff and Sully-Miller could not agree to the cost to excavate and backfill
the bore and jack pits, the work was performed on a time and material basis and
included on a subsequent contract change order.

¡ Hard and rocky soil was encountered along the pipe alignment in Peltason Drive
delaying the installation by 1l work days. Soil borings were drilled along the

2. Contract

A-1



Staff Report For UCI Cooling Tower Recycled Water Conversion Pipeline Phase II
September 10,2018
Page2

pipe alignment during the design phase to determine soil conditions; unfortunately
this rocky soil area was located between two of the soil borings.
Two 45-degree bends to reroute the pipe alignment to avoid existing utilities in
Peltason Drive.
Extending the two 8-inch service laterals to the cooling tower's on-site plumbing
system as requested by UCI. This work was coordinated with the contractor
working on the on-site cooling tower conversion.

3. Contract Chanse Order No. 3

Contract Change Order No. 3 was for $13,446 and two additional calendar days were
required. The additional work items included:

o At one of the two 8-inch service lateral extensions (mentioned previously) to the
Cooling Tower's on site plumbing, additional work was needed to hand dig the
trench due to the service lateral crossing beneath two large diameter at-grade
pipelines at the cooling tower facility.

4. Contract Chanse Order No. 4

Contract Change Order No. 4 was for $74,01 1.72 and six additional calendar days were
required. The additional work items included:

The cost to excavate bore and receiving pits, haul off excavated dirt, begin
construction of the bottom drain and Cathodic Protection Test Station (CPTS) for
bore and jack casing, remove and replace sidewalk for bottom drain and CPTS
installation.

a

a

o

5. Contract Change Order No. 5

Contract Change Order No. 5 was for 522,071.66 and two additional calendar days were
required. The additional work items included:

The cost to backfill the jack and bore pits and open road after bore and jack pipe
installation.

6. Contract Change Order No. 6

Contract Change Order No. 6 was for 555,842.46, and 65 additional calendar days were
required. The additional work items included:

The cost to complete installation of the bottom drain and CPTS behind the curb
and pave the bore andjack pits.

a

A-2



Staff Report For UCI Cooling Tower Recycled Water Conversion Pipeline Phase II
September 1.0,2018
Page2

o

a

o

o

a

Grind and cap pavement of an additi onal 16,712 square feet at the bid unit price
of $2.50 per square foot due to several pipe alignment changes made in Peltason
Drive.
Slurry seal an additional 38,929 square feet at the bid unit price of $0.45 per
square foot due to the pipe alignment changes and City of lrvine inspector
requirements.
Deduction of 65 feet of l2-inch C900 PVC pipe. 2,700 feet of l2-inch PVC pipe
was included in the bid schedule, and 2,635 feet of 12-inch PVC pipe was
required to construct the pipe.

Deletion of a sewer cleanout on the existing sewer in Peltason Drive close to a
bottom drain on the new recycled water pipeline to facilitate draining and disposal
of water. An existing sewer manhole will be used instead.

An additional 63 calendar days be added as a non-compensatory time extension to
complete the project. The schedule to place AC grind and cap paving, slurry seal,

and striping was coordinated with UCI for the necessary street closures. The
streets could only be closed on Saturdays, and Peltason Drive is near the athletic
fields and the Bren Events Center where athletic events occurred on Saturdays in
May. Scheduling the work for Saturdays without campus events delayed the
work.

A-3



September 10,2018
Prepared by: G. Montej
Submitted by: J. Roney
Approved by: Paul A.

CONSENT CALENDAR

RENEWAL OF GROUP MEDICAL AND DENTAL
INSURANCE PLANS FOR PLAN YEAR 2019

SUMMARY:

CaIPERS Health Benefits Services has notified participating agencies of premium rates for the

2019 plan year beginning January 1,2019. ACWA/JPIA has negotiated rates for dental insurance

with Delta Dental for the plan year beginning January 1,2019. Staff recommends that the Board:

Continue the District's medical insurance plans with CaIPERS for the 2019 plan year with
changes in District and employee contribution rates as displayed in Exhibit"A"; artd

Renew IRV/D's existing contract with ACV/A/JPIA for Delta Dental DPO Plan A with the

child and adult orthodontic plan add-on with no changes in premium rates for the 2019
plan year.

BACKGROUND:

CaIPERS Medical lnsurance Renewal Information:

The District currently utilizes the CaIPERS medical insurance program to provide medical
insurance plans for District employees. Each year, in advance of the annual insurance benefit
open enrollment period, the District receives the premium rates for each medical insurance plan
for the upcoming calendar year. The CaIPERS medical insurance plan premium rate changes for
the 2019 plan year include an average l.16% overall increase, marking the lowest medical
insurance premium rate increase CaIPERS has negotiated in over two decades. CaIPERS has

notified the District of premium rate changes for each of the specific plans from which IRWD
employees may choose. The 2019 planyear premium rates and District contribution rates for each

CaIPERS health insurance plan are shown in Exhibit "A".

Dental Coverage:

IRWD's current employee dental insurance plan is provided by Delta Dental Plan of California
through ACWA/JPIA. IRWD currently contracts through ACV/A/JPIA for the DPO Plan A with
the child and adult orthodontic plan as an add-on. The ACV/A/JPIA rate negotiations with Delta
Dental for calendar year 2019 resulted in no changes to the premiums for the DPO Plan A with the

child and adult orthodontic plan add-on. Premium rates will remain unchanged from the 2018

rates.

The 2019 plan year premium rates for the Delta DPO Plan A with the child and adult orthodontic
plan add-on are $35.36 for employee only, $69.99 for employee plus*l, and $128.10 for family.
ACV/A/JPIA's administration fee is $2.24 per enrollee per month which is included in the
premium rates.

a

Ijr 2019 Health lns. Renewal.doc



Consent Calendar: Renewal of Group Medical and Dental Insurance Plans for Plan Year 2019
September 10,2018
Page 2

Open Enrollment Process for 2019:

The CaIPERS 2019 health insurance open enrollment period will begin in mid-September and
close in early November of 2018. In September, Human Resources staff will conduct employee
open enrollment informational meetings and will conduct the annual Employee Health and
'Wellness Fair. Insurance plan representatives have been invited to attend the Wellness Fair to
provide information to employees about the details of the plans offered for enrollment.

Employee and Emplo)¡er Contribution Rates:

The District has a long-standing practice of calculating the employer and employee contribution
rates for health insurance premiums based on rates of the Prefered Provider Organization (PPO)
plan offered, which had the highest enrollment in the prior plan year. The rates for that plan are
then used to calculate the maximum District contribution rates for all plans offered.

In the 2018 plan year, the PPO plan offered with the highest enrollment was the PERS Choice-
PPO - Other Southern California Region (OSC) plan. The premium for this plan will increase
3.177o for the 2019 renewal, therefore, the District's maximum contribution rates will increase to
align with the higher 2019 PERS Choice-PPO - Other Southern California Region(OSC) plan
premiums. The proposed 2019 District and employee health insurance premium contribution rates
for each health plan offered under the CaIPERS Health Insurance Program are outlined in
Exhibit "A".

CaIPERS Administrative Fees and Reserves:

On June 26,2018, the CaIPERS administrative fee was set atO.23Vo for the July 1, 2018 to June
30,2019 fiscal year. This represents a decrease from the prior year of O.33Vo. The administrative
fee is calculated based on total active and retiree gross health premiums and billed to contracting
agencies monthly. CaIPERS can also charge up to 4Vo for a contingency reserve fund; however, a

contingency fee has not been assessed since 1985. For the 2019 plan year, staffhas not been
notified of any contingency reserve fees.

FISCAL IMPACT:

Continuation of the CaIPERS medical insurance plans will result in expenses for FY 2018-19 of
54,850,444. Actual District medical insurance expenses for FY 20I7-I8 were $4,780,345. The
FY 2018-19 expenses represent a 1.47o ($70,099) increase over the FY 20I1-I8 expenses. Annual
medical insurance premiums for FY 2018-19 will be approximately 897o ($4,850,444) of the
budgeted $5,423,000.

Renewal of the ACWA/JPIA for Delta Dental DPO Plan A with the child and adult orthodontic
plan add-on will result in no change in premium rates. Annual dental insurance premiums for FY
2018-19 will be approximately 1007o ($442,000) of the budgeted $442,000.



Consent Calendar: Renewal of Group Medical and Dental Insurance Plans for Plan Year 2019
September 10, 2018
Page 3

ENVIRONMENT AL IMPACTS:

This item is not a project as defined in the California Environmental Quality Act Code of
Regulations, Title 14, Chapter 3, Section 15378.

COMMITTEE STATUS:

This item was reviewed by the Finance and Personnel Committee on September 4,2018.

RECOMMENDATION

THAT THE BOARD AUTHORIZE THE CONTINUATION OF THE DISTRICT'S
HEALTH INSURANCE PLANS WITH CALPERS WITH CHANGES IN DISTRICT AND
EMPLOYEE CONTRIBUTION RATES AS OUTLINED IN EXHIBIT "A", AND
AUTHORZE CONTINUATION OF THE DISTRICT'S DENTAL INSURANCE PLANS
V/ITH ACWA/JPIA DELTA DENTAL DPO PLAN A V/ITH THE CHILD AND ADULT
ORTHODONTIC PLAN ADD-ON V/ITH NO CHANGES TO PREMIUM RATES FROM
THE 2018 PLAN YEAR.

LIST OF EXHIBITS:

Exhibit "A" - CaIPERS Medical Premium Comparison 2018 to 2OI9 and Recommended
2019 District and Employee Medical Premium Contribution Rates



EXHIBIT 664"

6
o
t:
oo
o('
.Eo
c(!

att

qt
t
ø
o.:
É,
C'
c',co
o
Ê
.9
Eto
d
.E

o
=6o
tr
o
:
oø
o

o

CaIPERS
Renewal

(+l-l o/.

Anthem Selsct HMO - OSC

Etpl"ye" O"y
Emplovee + 1 Dependent

Employee + Family

Anthem Tradit¡onal HMO - OSC

Blue Shield of Callfornia Access+ - OSC

Employee Only

Employee + 1 Dependent

Employee + Fâmily

Health Net Salud v Mas. OSC
Employee Only
Employee + 1 Dependent
Employee + Family

Health Nêt Smartcare - OSC

Employee Only

Employee + 1 Dependent

Employee + Fâmily

Ka¡se¡ Health Plan of Cal¡fornía. OSC
Employee Only
Employee +'1 Dependênt

Employee + Fam¡ly

PERS Cars - OSC

Employee Only
Employee + 1 Dependent

Employee + Family

PERS Cho¡ce - OSC
Employee Only
Employee + 1 Dependent

Employee + Fam¡ly

PERS Select - OSC

Employee Only

Employee +'l Dependent

Employee + Family

Sharo Health Plan. OSC
Employee Only
Employee + 1 Dependent

Employee + Fam¡ly

UnitsdHealthcare - OSC

Employee Only

Employee + 1 Dependent

Employee + Family

1

0

0

1

0

0

0

0

7

20
36

31

24
/5

130

5

3

5

13

20

22
57

o

0

5

11

6
4

10

20

12

4

13

2S

Employee Only
Employeê + 1 Dependent
Êmployee + Family

4.60/.

4.60/.

4.60/.

14.40/o

14.40/o

14.40/o

9.60/o

9.60/o

9.6%

0.0%

0.oo/.

0.0%

0.0%

O.00/o

o.oo/õ

$0.00

$0.00
$0.00

$o

5.7o/o

5.7o/o

5.7o/o

14.2o/ø

14.20/.

14.20/"

'to.oo/o

10.oo/o

10.oo/.

3.9o/o

3.9o/o

3.9o/o

O.0o/o

0.0%
0.0%

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00
s0

0.0o/o

0.0o/o

0.00/o

$659.69

$1,319.38
$1.715.19

s1 2,534

$735.08

$1,470.16
s1.91 1.21

t0

$629.06

$1,258.13
s1.635.57

$1r,952

$629.06

$1 ,258.13
$1.635.57

to

$30.63

$61.2s
s79.62

S582

$106.02

$2't2.O3
9275.64

$0

$695.97

$1,391 .94

$1.809.52

$52,r98

$461.56

$923.',t2

$1.200.06

s0

$629.06

$1,258.13
s1.635.57

$47,1 80

$461.56

$923.1 2

$1,200.06

$o

$66.91

$133.81
$1 73.95

$5,018

$0.00

$0.00
$0.00

$0

$607.68

$1 ,215.36
$1.579.97

S2,,l3l

$666.80

$1,333.60
$1.733.68

$182,703

$733.50

$1,467.00
s1.907.10

$17,604

$698.96

$1,397.92
s1.817.30

$?8,423

$654.74

$1,309.48
$1.70232
t26,190

$61 8.14

$1,236.28
sl.607.16

$618

$616.66

$1,233,32
s1.603.32
133.17ô

$607.68

$1,215.36
$'1.579.97

$2,431

$629.06

$1,258.13
s1.635.57

$172,364

$629.06

$1 ,258.13
$1.635.57

915,098

$629.06

$1,258.13
$'1.635,57

t70,581

$629.06

$1 ,258.1 3

s1.635.57

$25,163

$61 8.1 4

$1,236.28
$1.607,16

1618

$6'r6.66

$'1,233.32
$1.603.32
ß33-r 76

$37.74

$75.47
$98.1 1

9r0,339

$104.44

$208,87
$271.53

92,506

$69.90

$1 39.79

s181.73

87,842

$25.68

$51.35
$66.75

s1,027

$0.00

$0,00
$0.00

¡o

$0.00

$0.00

$9.AA

$o

0.0%

0.0o/o

O.Oo/o

21.9%

21.90/o

21.90/o

$181.89

$363.78
s472.91

$0

't4.60/.

14.60/0

't4.60/0

0.0%

0.0%

0.00/o

0,0%

0.0%
o.oo/"

$0.00

$0.00
$0.00

$0

$0.00

$0.00
$0.00

s0

0.00/o

0.0%

0.0%

28.50/o

28.50/o

28.50/o

1O.Oo/o

10.oo/ø

'to.oo/"

0.oo/o

0.00/o

0.0%

$0.00

$0.00
$0.00

$o

0.0%

O.0o/o

O.Oo/o

$646.65

$r,293.30
$1 .681.29
ß3¿.7eO

$646.65

$'1,293.30
s1.681.29
ß3¿ 7qô

s0.00

$0.00
$0.00

sn

0.00/.

0.0%

0.00/"

$625.07

$1,250.14
s1.625.18

s1r,876

$830.89

$1,661.78
$2.1 60.3r

¡o

$625.07

$1,250.14

$L@lc
srl,876

$649.00

$1,298.00
$1.687.40

$o

$760.04

$1,520.08
s1.976,1 0

$57,003

$427.81

$855.62
$1,1 12.31

$o

$649.00

$1,298.00
s1.687.40

$48,675

s427.81

$855.62
s1.1 12.31

9o

$'111.04

s222.08
$288.70

88,328

$0.00

$0.00
$0.00

go

$642.71

s1,285.42
$1.671.05

$2,571

$628.63

$1,257.26
$1.634.44

î172,245

$907.29

$1,814.58
s2.358.95

s21,77s

$721.1',|

$'t,442.22
$1.874.89

$80,909

$462.71

s925.42
s1.203.05

$18,s08

$593.66

91J87.32
$1.543.52

$59'l

$642.71

$1,285.42
s1.671 .05

92,571

$628.63

$1,257 .26

$1.634.44

8172,245

$649.00

$1,298.00
$1.687.40

$f5,576

$649.00

$1,298.00
$1,687.40

972,818

$462.71

$925.42
sJ.203.05

$18,508

$258.29

$51 6.58

$671.55

$6,r99

$72.'t1

$144.22

$187.49

s8,091

$0.00

$0.00
s0.00

$0

$se3.66

$1,1 87.32

$1.543.52

S594

-5.25o/o

-5.250/0

-5.250/0

13.03%

13.030/o

13,030/o

9.210/.

9.210/.

9.210/.

7.31%
7.310/o

7.310/o

5.760/ø

5.760/.

5.760/"

-5.72%

-5.720/o

-5.720/o

23.690/o

23.690/o

23.690/o

3.17o/o

3.17o/o

3.170/õ

-29.330/.

-29.330/0

-29.330/0

-3.960/o

-3.960/o

-3,960/o

4.860/"

4.860/0

4.A60/o

?00OSC Reg¡on Medical Monthly Tot

OSC Region Med¡cal Annual Total

% Change
S Chandê

6.70/6

$105,877

$1,870,526
$378,562

î1,512,716
$27,315

$327,780
$100,270

$1,803,213
.1.38%

.î67 2A?

$377,653

$1,531,831
-02%

-110 alE

$22,618

8271,113
-17.2%

-îE6 7Â7

5.70/o -1.380/6

201 8

Prem¡um
Rates

2018
$%

Max S Disrict Employee Employee
Contr¡bution Contr¡bution Contribut¡on

201 9

P¡emtum
Rates

2019
$ '/',

Max $ D¡sr¡cl Employee Employee
Contribution Contribut¡on Contr¡bution

Current
E nrollment

a-1.



ø
.g

o
C)
G

o

C'

E
6

oo
õtt
!îI
o
ED

ø
o
J

.9
tD
o
É,
ø
o
o
E'

6
o
J

CaIPERS
Renewal

(+l-l o/o

Anthem Select HMO - LA
Employee Only

Employee + 1 Dependent

Employee + Family

Anthem Traditional HMO - LA
Employee Only

Employee +'1 Dependent

Employee + Family

Blue Shield of California Access+ - LA
Employee Only
Employee +'l Dependent

Employee + Fam¡ly

Health Net Smartcare - LA
Employee Only

Employee + 1 Dependent

Employee + Family

Kaiser Hêalth Plan of Cal¡forn¡a - LA
Employee Only
Employee + 1 Dependent
Employee + Family

PERS Care - LA

Employee Only

Employee +'1 Dependent
Employee + Fam¡ly

PERS Choice - LA
Employee Only
Employee + 1 Dependent
Employee + Fâm¡ly

PERS Select - LA
Employee Only

Employee + 1 Dependent

Employee + Family

UnitedHealthcare - LA
Employee Only
Êmployee + 1 Dependent
Employee + Family

0

0

2

2

0

0

0

0

'l

1

4

6

0

1

2
3

0

1

1

2

1

2

2

5

0

0
1

1

'l

0

3

4

4

2

I
14

4.70/o

4.70/.

4.70/"

19.8%

19.80/o

1 9.870

$0.00

$0.00
$0.00

$0

0.0%

0.00/.

0.0%

o.00/"

0.0%

o.oo/o

$0.00

$0.00
$0.00

$0

2.10/o

2.1%

2.1%

6.6%

6.6%
6.6%

0.0%

O.0o/o

0.0%

$0.00

$0.00
$0.00

s0

0.0%

0.0%

o.00/.

$602.78

$1,205.56
$1,567.23

$5,304

0.0%

o.oo/o

0.0%

$0.00

$0.00
$0.00

$0

$660.1 7

$1,320.34
$1.716.44

$3,433

$784.72

$1,569.44
$2.040.27

$0

$629.06

$1 ,258.13
$1.63s.57

93,271

$629.06

$1,258. I 3

$1.635.57

$0

$31 .1 1

$62.21

$80.87

s162

$1 55.66

$31 1.31

s404.70

$0

$613.29

s1,226.58
$1.594.55

$8,218

8577.15

$1 ,1 54.30

$1.500.59

$4,1 55

s642.70

$1,285.40
$1.671.02

$18,510

$673.73

$1,347.46
$1.751 .70

$3,099

$620.39

$1,24O.78
$1 .613.01

$6,328

$573.21

$1,146.42
$1.490.35

t1,490

$602.78

$1,205.56
ör .þþ/.zJ

$5,304

$6'13.29

$1,226.58
$1.594.55

$8,218

$577.1 5

$1 ,1 54.30

$1,500.59

$4,r 5s

$629.06

$1 ,258.13
$1.635.57

$18,117

$629.06

$1 ,258.1 3

$1.635.57

$2,894

$620.39

$1,240.78
$1 .613.01

$6,328

$573.21

$1,146.42
$1.490.35

$1,490

$13.64

$27.27
$35.45

$393

$44.67
$89.33

s'1 16.13

$20s

$0.00

$0.00
$0.00

$o

$0.00

$0.00
$0.00

$0

0.0%

0.0%

0.0%

s627.07

$1,254.14
$1.630.38

$3,261

$878.48

$1,756.96
$2.284.O5

$0

26.10/o

26.10/o

26.10/o

$225.48

$458.96
$596.65

So

3.1%

3.10/o

3.10/.

0.0%

o.oo/o

0.Oo/o

$0.00

$0.00
$0.00

$o

0.0o/o

0.0%

0.0%

23.1%

23.10/"
23.'to/o

0.8%

0.8%
o.av"

$0.00

$0.00
$0.00

$0

0.00/.

0.0%

0.0%

$20.61

$41.22
$53.59

$1 81

3.10/o

3.10/o

3.10/.

$627.07

s1,254.14
$1.630.38

s3,261

$649.00

$1,298.00
s1.687.40

$0

$669.75

$1,339.50
$1.741.35

$8,975

$584.27

$1 ,1 68.54

$1 ,519.10

$4,207

$61 8.64

s1,237.28
s1.608.46

$17,817

$843.78

$1,687.56
$2.193.83

$3,88r

$654.50

$1,309.00
$1.70'1.70

$6,676

$420.77

$841.54
$1.094.00

$1,094

$669.61

$1,339.22
$1.740.99

$5,893

$649.00

$1,298.00
$1.687.40

$8,697

s584.27

$'t ,168.54
$1 .519.10

84,207

$61 8.64

$1,237 .28

$1.608.46

$1 7,81 7

s649.00

$1,298.00
s'1.687.40

$2,985

$649.00

$1,298.00
$1.687.40

$6,620

8420.77

$841.54
$r.094.00

$1,094

$649.00

$1,298.00
$1.687.40

$5,71 I

$20.75

$41.50
$53.95

$278

$0.00

$0.00
s0.00

$o

$1 94.78

$389.56
$506.43

$896

$5.50

$11 .00

$14.30

$56

-5.01%

-5.01%

-5.01%

1135%
11.950/0

11.950/ô

9.21%

9.21%

9.210/.

123%
1.23%

1.23%

-3.740/o

-3.7 40/6

-3.740/o

25.240/.

25.240/.
25.240/o

5.50%

5.50%
5.500/"

-26.590/.

-26.590/.

-26.59%

11.09o/o

11.090/0

11.09%

37LA Reg¡on Medícal Monthly Total
LA Reg¡on Medical Annual Totâl

% Change
g Chanqe

1.5%

$50,538
$606,158

$19,778

$597,339

$760
$9,119

$51,803

$621,631
2.5%

$15.176

$50,391

8601,696
1.2%

s7.357

$1,412

$16,938
85.8%
s7,819

2.7% 2.500/"

tlodlcal t onthly Grand Totâl

ß Chenoê

337

7o Change

¡456,415
¡5,¿176,984

¡428,340
t5,140.085

$28,075

¡336,E99
$452,073

t5,421,877
{.95%

*¡52.r07

t428;0,14

¡5,136,526
4.07%
-33,559

424,029

32EE,3s1
-11.11%
-348.548

-{t.95%

2018
Premium

Rates

2018
$ '/"

Max S D¡srict Employee Employee
Contribution Contr¡but¡on Contribution

2ø19
Prem¡um

Rates

2419
$%

Max $ D¡srict Employee Employee
Conlribution Contribut¡on Contr¡bution

Current
Enrollment

L-2



September l0,2018¡ug
Prepared by: l. París / t.
Submitted by: R. Jacobson
Approved by: paul t. coofur4-

CONSENT CALENDAR

D

SUMMARY

In April2018, the Finance and Personnel Committee approved the addition of Vanguard Target Date
Funds as an investment option for the District's deferred compensation IRS Section 457 and 401(a)
Plans (Plans), as well as the replacement of the Conservative Profile Fund with the age-appropriate
Target Date Fund as the Plans' default investment option. The changes have been incorporated into
the Proposed Deferred Compensation Plan Investment Policy Statement andare recommended for
Board approval.

BACKGROUND:

In March 2018, the District's deferred compensation plan consultant, Hyas Group, was retained to
review the deferred compensation Plan investment options. Based on the consultant's review, the
Committee authorized the addition of Vanguard Target Date Funds as an investment option for the
Plans. The Committee also approved the replacement of the Conservative Profile Fund with the age-
appropriate Target Date Fund as the new default investment option for the Plans.

Staff has revised the Deferred Compensation Investment Policy Statement (Policy) to include the
above changes, which is recommended for Board approval. The Proposed Policy is attached as
Exhibit'0A".

FISCAL IMPACTS:

None.

ENVIRONMENTAL COMPLIANCE:

This item is not a project as defined in the California Environmental Quality Act Code of
Regulations, Title 14, Chapter 3, Section 15378.

COMMITTEE STATUS:

This item was reviewed by the Finance and Personnel Committee on September 4,2018.

RECOMMENDATION:

That the Board approve the Proposed Deferred Compensation Investment Policy Statement.

LIST OF EXHIBITS:

Exhibit 664'r - Proposed Deferred Compensation Investment Policy Statement

9rj - Board - Revised Investment Policy Statement.docx



Exhibit "A"

IRVINE RANCH WATER DISTRICT

PROPOSED DEFERRED COMPENSATION INVESTMENT POLICY STATEMENT

Approved +une-+:;++ff

PURPOSE:

The Irvine Ranch'Water District's (The "District") IRS Section 457 Defened Compensation Plan
(the"457 Plan")_and the Money Purchase a01(a) Plan; (collectively the "Plans") wère
established to create tax-deferred retirement savings vehicles for Plan participants and their
beneficiaries. The pu{pose of this Investment Policy Statement (the "Policy Statement") is to
guide the Plan Administrators in effectively supervising, monitoring and managing the
investment options available under the Plans. This Policy Statement is designeã tõ allow for
sufficient flexibility in the management oversight process, while also setting forth reasonable
parameters to promote the exercise of prudence and care with respect to the investment options
available under the Plans. This Policy Statement provides a framèwork for the ongoing 

-

evaluation of the investment options available under the Plans, and guidelines for ierminating
and replacing investment option(s).

PLAN FIDUCIARIES AND DELEGATION OF AUTHORITY:

Several fiduciaries have varying responsibilities with respect to the Plans. Plan fiduciaries
include:

Plan Sponsor:

The District is the Plan Sponsor. The Plan Sponsor's responsibilities, exercised through the
Board of Directors (the "Board'o), include:

' 4ppointing the members of the Finance and Personnel Committee (through the District's
Board President)

. Appointing the Plan Trustee(s) and Plan Administrator(s)

¡_Approving the Investment Policy Statement

. Approving Employee Benefit Plan Chanses

Finance and Personnel Committee:

The Finance and Personnel Committee will act as the Deferred Compensation Committee (the
"Committee"). The Committee's responsibilities include :

¡ Selecting the record-keeper and any outside plan advisors

. Quarterly review of the investment options

. Approvinglbg_Addilion_elreplacement o.l investment options

I Oeterred Compensation Policy Revised 6J014!¡20.1¡!

A-1



Trustee(s) and Plan Administrator(s):

The Treasurer and the Assistant Treasurer(s) will act as the Trustee and Plan Administrators (the
"Plan Administrators"). The Plan Administrator's responsibilities include:

. Carrying out instructions from the Board andlor the Committee

I Accounting for the PBlangl assets

' Quarterly review of investment performance and recommending changes to the
Committee

r Managing the operation and administration of the Plans

¡ Monitoring the Plans for compliance with all applicable laws, rules and regulations

BACKGROUND:

The Plans are intended to proviclg eligible employees with a means to save money on a tax-
deferred basis in order to assist the employeein ieaching his/her retirement goals. The Plans
allow each eligible employee to direct how contributioni made to his or herãccounts are
invested among a.diverse menu of investment options approved by the Committee. Specific
information pertaining to participant eligibility ðan be fôùnd in thð District's Deferred
Compensation Personnel Policy#39.

The Plan Administrators will make recommendations to the Committee related to which
investment options.will be available in the Plans and will monitor the investment options'
compliance with this Policy Statement.

The District will provide p_eriodic investment educational opportunities for participants;
however, the District, the Committee or the Plan Administrators will not prôvide Jpecific
investment advice to any participant or assist any participant in deciding how to alÎocate
contributions to the participants' accounts

CORE INVESTMENT OPTION SELECTION:

The Committee recognlzeq thgt there is investment risk inherent in all investment options and
further recognizes that individual participants each have their own level of risk toleiance. To this
end, the Committee will select a broad array of investment options providing different levels of
risk and historical returns based upon the following criteria:

1. Selected investment options will represent major asset classes. For pu{poses of this
lolicy Statement, the following major asset classes will be used, at â minimum, as
defined by Morningstar@ (an independent mutual fund evaluation company):

a. International-Equity Fund;

b. U.S. Small-Cap Equity Fund;

c. U.S. Mid-Cap Equity Fund;

d. U.S. Large-Cap Equity Fund;

e. Index Funds

Deferred Compensation Policy Revised &20t192!l-0 
A-2



f. BondFund;

e. Fixed Income/Stable Value;

h. Asset Allocation-Profile Funds (diversified portfolio of funds with varying degree
of risk).

cation Tar
target retirement dates).

that fail to

205 IS

l.

2. .lq$utning to funds in the domestic equity asset classes identified above in l(b), 1(c) and
l(f), lhe Committee will_attemptto choose investment options with contrastiàg-stoci<
selection styles that purchase "value" stocks (stocks that-are purchased becausãthe fund
manager believes the stock is undervalued) and "growth" sto-cks (stocks of companies
that have shown accelerated earnings), andlor funãs that invest in Uoth "value" ändo'growth" stocks, commonly referred to as "blend" funds.

3. The Committee will also evaluate the fun{ management, pricing and other mutually
agreeablecriteriaincooperationwiththePlan¿s]-@.

4. The expens! ratios of the investment options must be competitive with other investment
options with similar objectives as measured by the applicable Morningstar@ Category
average.

5.-The Plan Administrators may use a consultant for any approved purpose related to the
fla.ns, including_providing analysis and recommendatioñs for investhent options to be
included in the Plans.

D
ve tn

the

T

in the
"defaulted"

of If
than 62

INVESTMENT OPTION PERFORMANCE STANDARDS:

The Committee will review each of the selected core investment options on a quarterly basis to
evaluate the investmelt optign'¡ performance. Advised Assets Grôup (AAG), ä wholiy-owned
subsidiary of Great-West Life & Annuity Insurance Company, will ferform Íúe annuaifrnd
evaluation. The AAG methodology andfund performancè réview fu+çIilql1qq is attached
to this policy as Exhibit "A".

Based on the fund review provided by AAG, the Committee will take the following steps:

l. If.any_investment option is rated ooBelow" in the Overall Rating Criteria, the Committee
will place the option on oowatch status".

2. If any investgpn! opl-r9n is rated asooFail" in the Long-term Rolling Analysis due to being
classified as ooBelow" its prescribed Overall Rating bénchmarks foithe four most recent
consecutive quarters or seven out of the trailing twelve quarters, then the investment
option has "Failed" the Long-Term Rating and the investment will be a candidate for
replacement.

I Deferred Compensation Policy Revised 6-20{49-2018 A-3



3. The Committee may select a new investment option in the same asset class and designate
anexìsting or new investment option to receive the assets from the investment optioã that
failed its benchmarks.

4. If an investment option is terminated, Plan Administrators will notify participants of the
investment option to be terminated, and which investment option(s) will be úsed to
receive assets from the terminated fund.

TheCommitteemayalso@afundon..watchStatuS',ifitisdeterminedthat
an investment option has failed to meet certain Policy criteria. In the event a "watch status" is
initiated, the investment option will be subject to an additional level of evaluation and may
become a candidate for replacement. An investment option may remain on watch status untit ttre
Committee decides to take further action llncluding replacement or removal from "watch status".

V/hilethe primary analysis of the investment option will be quantitative, the Committee reserves
the right to make decisions regarding the investment options 

-based 
upon other criteria that it

believes will be in the best interest of the Plans and thé participants. Other criteria that may be
considered include: management personnel departures; organiZational changes; alterationsin
investment style, philosophy, or strategy; and adherence tõ stated guidelines.

SELF.DIRECTED BROKERAGE ACCOUNT OPTION (SDBA):

The SDBA is offered in the Plans. This option is available to all participants and allows
participants to select additional mutual funds, stocks, covered stock optìons, and bonds. Neither
the District nor AAG monitors the performance of the investments mãde by participants within
the SDBA and does not make any representations or guarantees concernin! the apfropriateness
or soundness of any investment available through the-SDBA.

Prior to using_the SDBA, participants must accept the terms of the account, including
certification that they are a knowledgeable investor, acknowledgement of the risks añd fees
associated with the use of the brokerage option, and agree to relèase, hold harmless and
iî4qpnily the District, the Plang, and the Plan Trusteei and Administrators from any and all
liability for any negative consequences.

OTHER:

This Policy..Statement is not intended to be a legal document or construed as legal advice. It is
intended to be a guide and describes the prudent investment process that the Diltrict deems most
appropriate- for the Plans. The Plan Administrators will review this policy at least annually and
recommend changes as needed to the Committee and the Board.

I Deferred Compensation Policy Revised 6-20149-201B A-4



September 10,2018
Prepared by: T. Lynch/J. Moeder/R. Mori
Submitted by: K. Burton
Approved by: Paul A. Cook / Cy' ,

ACTION CALENDAR

ORANGE COLINTY GREAT PARK REACH A SEV/ER IMPROVEMENTS
INCREAS ON

SUMMARY:

The project includes upsizing the existing Great Park Reach A sewer, bore and jack sewer

construction under Interstate 5 freeway, and miscellaneous manhole improvements. Staff
recommends that the Board approve a budget increase in the amount of $1,055,100, from

$652,000 to $1,707,100, and authorize the General Manager to execute a construction contract

with T.E. Roberts, Inc. in the amount of $1,251,110 for the Orange County Great Park

Reach A Sewer Improvements, Project 10068.

BACKGROIIND:

FivePoint constructed the Reach A sewer in20l4 to serve the planned development at the Great

Park. After constructing the sewer, FivePoint increased the number of proposed dwelling units

at the Great Park, which prompted the need to upsize the Reach A sewer. FivePoint has since

upsized various portions of the sewer within its development, and IRWD is upsizing the offsite

portion of the sewer through Irvine Company property and under the Interstate 5 freeway as

shown on the location map attached as Exhibit "A". The project includes upsizing

approximately 1,500 feet of 15-inch diameter sewer pipeline to 18-inch diameter sewer pipeline

and miscellaneous manhole improvements. Approximately 450 feet of the upsized sewer will be

constructed under Interstate 5 freeway via bore and jack'

Construction Award:

Staff advertised the project for bids on July 26,2018 to a select list of 12 contractors including

CCL Contracting, E.J. Meyer Company, GCI Construction, Kennedy Pipeline Company, L&S
Construction, Leatherwood Construction, Mladen Buntich Construction, Paulus Engineering,

Steve P. Rados, Sukut Construction, T.E. Roberts, and V/.A. Rasic Construction. The bid

opening was held on August 30 with bids received from T.E. Roberts, L&S Construction, E.J.

M"y.t Company, Paulus Engineering, and Mladen Buntich Construction. T.E Roberts,Inc. is

the apparent low bidder with a bid amount of $ 1 ,25 I ,1 1 0. The remaining bids ranged between

$1,781,400 and52,514,450. The engineer's estimate, prepared by MBF Consulting, was

$1,285,000. The bid summary is attached as Exhibit "B".

Staff reviewed T.E. Roberts, Inc.'s bid and has determined that it is responsive. Staff
recommends that the Board authorize the General Manager to award a construction contract to

T.E. Roberts, Inc. in the amount of $1,251,110.

tl Reach A Sewer Budget and CA.docx 10



Action Calendar: Orange County Great Park Reach A Sewer Improvements Budget Increase and
Construction Award
September 10,2018
Page2

FISCAL IMPACTS:

Project 10068 is included in the FY 2018-19 Capital Budget and will be funded through
development funds. A budget increase of $1,055,100 is required to fund the construction services
as shown in the table below.

Project
No.

Current
Budget

Addition
<Reduction>

Total
Budget

10068 $652,000 $1,055,100 $1,707,100

ENVIRONMENTAL COMPLIANCE :

Construction of capital domestic water, sewer, and recyeled water facilities for the Great Park
Development is subject to CEQA. In conformance with the California Code of Regulations Title
14, Chapter 3, Article 7 an Environmental Impact Report was certified by the City of lrvine, the
lead agency on April 4,2012 (SCH# 2002101020).

COMMITTEE STATUS:

Construction Awards are not routinely taken to Committee prior to submittal to the Board.

RECOMMENDATION:

THAT THE BOARD APPROVE A BUDGET INCREASE IN THE AMOTINT OF $1,055,100,
FROM $652,000 TO $I,707,100, FOR PROJECT 10068 AND AUTHORIZETHE GENERAL
MANAGER TO EXECUTE A CONSTRUCTION CONTRACT V/ITH T.E. ROBERTS, INC. IN
THE AMOUNT OF $1,251,110 FOR THE ORANGE COTINTY GREAT PARK REACH A
SEV/ER IMPROVEMENTS, PROJECT 1 0068.

LIST OF EXHIBITS:

Exhibit "A)) - Project Location
Exhibit "B" - Bid Summary



iìi*i_t,
Lc .-i

I

BARRANCA PARKWAY

TECHNOLOGY DRIVE

5-FREEWAY

IRVINE CENTER DRIVE

Areas of
work (Typ.)

PROJECT LOCATION
EXHIB



Bid Opening: Thursday, August 30, 201 8 @ 2:00 p.m.

EXHIBIT *B'
Irvine Ranch Water District

Bid Summary

For

Orange County Great Park Reach A Sewer Improvements

Project Number 10068

Entered By: L.Gates

2

L&SConstruction, Inc.
Oranee, CA

Total
Amount

$s5,000.00

$406.890.00

$76,300.00

$322,660.00

$30,625.00

s18,22s.00

$63,700.00

s30-400.00

$ 100.000.00

$16.6s0.00

$s0,000.00

s9.000.00

$13.7s0.00

$l 1,700.00

$38,000.00

$3,s00.00

$12s.000.00

$35.000.00
$30.000.00

$40.000.00

s47.000.00

$s0.000.00

$25.000.00
$3.000.00

$ I 80,000.00

sr.781.400.00

$0.00
$1.7Et.400.00

Unit
Price

$ss,000.00

s990.00

$175.00

$340.00

$ó25.00

s675.00

$1,300.00

$3.800.00

$20,000.00
sl 8s0.00

$s0,000.00

$4.s00.00

$2.750.00

$3,900.00

$ 19,000.00

$3,500.00

$125.000.00

$35.000.00
s30-000.00

s40.000.00

s47-000.00

$s0.000.00

s25.000.00

$3.000.00
sl 80,000.00

I

T.E. Roberts, Inc.
Oranee. CA

Total
Amount

$32,500.00

s443.058.00

972,812.00

$l 70,820.00

$ 13,96s.00

$ l 7,820.00

$10,s35.00

$20.000.00

$6 1.500.00

$2s.200.00

$5s,000.00

$2.400.00

$6,000.00

$8,100.00

$s,400 00

s2,700.00

s101.000.00

$19.600.00
$6 I.300.00
$ 10.000.00

$4.900.00
s3 I -600.00
s10.000.00

$3.000.00

$61,900.00

$1.251.110.00
$0.00

$l-251.1 10.00

Unit
Price

$32,500.00

$l.078.00
s167.00

$180.00

$285.00

s660.00

$215.00

$2.500.00

$12.300.00

$2.800.00

$s5,000.00

$r.200.00
$1.200.00

$2,700.00

$2,700.00

$2,700.00

s101.000.00

s19.600.00

$61.300.00

$10.000.00
$4.900.00

$31.600.00
sl0 000.00

s3_000.00

s61,900.00

Enqineer's Estimate

Total
Amount

$47,38s.00

$367.434.00

$76,300.00

$340,691.00

$9,800.00

$8,100.00

s12,740.00

s9.600.00

$3s.000.00

ss-8s0.00

$8,000.00

$ l .000.00

$7.s00.00

$5,400.00

ss,200.00

$1,500.00

$104.000.00
s30_000.00

s38.000.00

s30.000.00

$s.s00.00

$45.000.00
$8"000.00
$3.000.00

$80,000.00

$1.285.000.00
s0.00

s1.285.000.00

Unit
Price

$47,385.00

s894.00

$ 17s.00

$3s9.00

$200.00

s300.00

$260.00

sr.200.00
s7.000.00

$6s0.0c

$8,000.00

ss00.00

s l .500.00

$ 1,800.00

$2,600.00

$ 1,500.00

$104.000.00

$30.000.00
$38-000.00

s30_000.00

s5.500.00

$4s.000.00

$8.000.00
$3.000.00

$80,000.00

Unit

LS
LF

LF

LF

LF

LF

LF
EA
EA
EA

LS
EA
EA

EA

EA

EA
LS

LS
LS

LS

LS
LS

LS
LS

LS

ow

1

411

436

949

49

2'1

49
8

5

9

1

2

5

J

2

I

I

I
I

1

Description

Base Bid ltems

Mobilization, Bonds, Demobilization, Insurance and Clean-up (maximum4zo of Toøl
for bid items 2-25)

Bore & Jack 36" steel casins. Sta. l0+69.50 to Sta. 14+80.50

Fumish and Install 18' PVC C-905 DR 18 pipeline inside the 36" casing, Sta. 10+48.30

to Sta. 14+84.15

Remove existing 12' PVC sewer pipe in existíng 30" casing and replace with 1 8" PVC

C-905 DR l8 pipeline, Sra. 15+01.15 to Sta. 18+73.25, Sta. 18+78.25 to Sta.22+38.35,
Sta.22+43.35 to Sra. 24+60.30

Fumish and Install 18'PVC C-905 DR 18 pipeline, Sta. 10+02.50 to Sta. l0+43.30,

Sta. I 4+89. l5 to Sta. 1 4+97. l5
Remove and replace existing 12' PVC sewer pipe with 18" PVC C-905 DR l8 pipe,

Sta. 24+65.30 to S¡a,. ){+92
Remove existing slurry filled I 0" PVC pip€. Install I 8' PVC C-905 DR I 8 pipe per

bvoass detail

Fumish and

Construct 60" sewer manhole (MH2, MH3, MH5, MH6, MH7)
CÕnstruct 8'x8'reinforced concrete nad around sewer manhole cover

Construct plantable retaining wall around sewer manhole (MH8, MH9, MHl0, MHl1)

Remove and reconstruct existins concrete Dad around sewer manhole cover

tnstall 30" comnosite frame and cover (MH2. MH3. MH5, MH6, MH7)
Remove and replace 30" cast iron frame and cover with composite frame and cover

IMH4. MH8. MH9)
Remove and replace 3ó" cast iron frame and cover with composite frame and cover

rMHl0- MHll)
Remove and replace existing 24" frame and cover with composite frame and cover

tMHl2)
Coat Sewer Manholes

Remove and Replace damaged landscaping and irrigation
Establish Survev Grid and Settlement Monitorins Svstem and orovide monitoring
Trench Safetv Measures

Traffic Control

Temoorarv sewer bvpass on Technoloev Drive
Temporary sewer byDass on south side offreeway
Record Drawings
All other site improvements including BMP, permits, fencing turf block, parking lot
navement md strinins

SUBTOTAL, Base Bid ltems
Adiustment (+ or - l

TOTAL AMOUNT OF BII)

Item

No.

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

l0

lt
t2
13

t4

15

1ó

l7
18

19

20

2t
22
23

24

25

B-1



Bid Opening: Thursday, August 30,2018 @2:00 p.m. Irvine Ranch Water District
Bid Summary

For

Orange County Great Park Reach A Sewer Improvements
Project Number 10068

Entered By: L.Gates

2

L&SConstruction,Inc.
Or¡nse. CA

Total
Amount

SubcontractoI"s:

Jack & Bore - Califomia Auser Borins- l

Manholes - Manhole Construction
Soecialists- Inc.

Unit
Price

I

T.E. Roberts, Inc.
Oranse. CA

Total
Amount

Subconfrrctors:

Jack & Bore - Califomia Aueer Borine- Inc.

Manhole Coating - Sancon Technologies, Inc.

Slurry Seal - Mission Paving & Sealing, Inc.

Settlement Monitoring - Sixense, Inc.

Manholes - Moran Manhole Builders, Inc.

Concrete Work - Strucn¡res Unlimited

Unit
Price

Enqine€rrs Estimate

Total
Amount

Unit
PriceCJtr

Description
Ilem

No.

B.2



Bid Opening: Thursday, August 30, 2018 @2:00 p.m. Irvine Ranch Water District
Bid Summary

For
Orange County Great Park Reach A Sewer lmprovements

Project Number 10068

Entered By: L.Gates

5

Ml¡den Buntich Constructiotr, lnc.
Unland. CA

Total
Amount

$90,000.00

$637.0s0.00

$87,200.00

$759,200.00

$73,500.00

$27,000.00

s49,000.00

s24.000.00
s75 000.00

s36,000.00

$30,000.00

st 5.000.00

$12-500.00

s9,000.00

$9,000.00

$3,000.00

$80.000.00

s30.000.00
ssO 000 00

s50.000.00

s30.000.00

s75.000.00

s 10.000.00

s3.000.00

$2s0,000.00

$2.S1 4.450-00

s0.00

s2.514.450.00

Unit
Price

$90,000.00

$1.ss0.00

$200.00

$800.00

$ 1,500.00

$1,000.00

$ 1,000.00

s3.000.00
sl 5 000 00

$4 000.00

$30,000.00

s7-500.00

s2-500.00

$3,000.00

$4,500.00

$3,000.00

$80.000.00

$30.000.00
ssO 000 00

s50_000.00

s30.000.00

s7s.000.00

s r 0.000.00

$3.000.00

$2s0,000.00

4

Paulus Engineering, Inc.
Anaheim, CA

Total
Amount

$70,9s2.00

$s77.044.00

$60,168.00

$579,839.00

$r0,780.00

s32,589.00

$56,05ó.00

$l1.648.00
sgt 840 00

$20.718.00

$38,2ss.00

s4_846 00

s58.245.00

s27, I 95.00

$51,962.00

$1,378.00

$63.892.00

$29.964.00
s49 571 00

ss 509.00

s7.161.00

ss3.9r s.00

s22.803.00

$3.000.00

$5s,522.00

$1.984.852.00
s722t4.OO

$2.057.066.00

Unit
Price

$70,9s2.00

$ I .404.00

$138.00

sól 1.00

$220.00

$ 1,207.00

$1,144.00

$1.4s6.00
sl I 368 00

$2.302.00
s38,2ss.00

s2 423 00

$11-649.00

$9,06s.00

$2s,981.00

$1,378.00

$63.892.00

$29.964.00
s49 s7l 00

s5 s09 00

$7-l6t.00
ss3.91s.00

s22_803.00

s3.000.00

$ss,s22.00

3

E.J. Meyer ComDanv
Hiehland. CA

Total

Amount

s6s,228.00

$246.600.00

$130,800.00

$41 7,560.00

$39,200.00

s27,000.00

$49,000.00

$32.000.00

$175.000.00

$31.500.00
$3s,000.00

s7 000 00

$30-000.00

$1 8,000.00

$12,000.00

$5,000.00

$ 100.000.00

$20.000.00
st 00 000 00

sr00 000 00

s20-000.00

s20.000.00

s l5-000.00
s3.000.00

s140,000.00

$1.E3E.EEE.O0
s0 00

$1.838.888.00

Unit
Price

$6s,228.00

$600.00

s300.00

s440.00

$800.00

s1,000.00

$ 1,000.00

$4.000.00

$35.000.00

$3.500.00

$3s,000.00

s3 s00 00

s6.000.00

$6,000.00

$6,000.00

$5,000.00

$ l 00.000.00

$20.000.00
sr0000000
s100 000 00

s20-000.00

s20.000.00

s1s.000.00

$3.000.00

sl 40,000.00

Unir

LS
LF

LF

LF

LF

LF

LF
EA
EA
EA

LS

EA
EA

EA

EA

EA
LS

LS
LS

LS

LS

LS

LS
LS

LS

Otv

1

411

436

949

49

27

49

8

5

9

1

2

5

3

2

1

I

I
I

I

I
I
1

1

1

Description

Base Bid ltems

Mobiliz¿tion, Bonds, Demobilization, Insurance and Clean-up (maximum4o/oof Toøl
for bid items 2-25)
Bore & Jack 36" steel casins- Sta. 10+69.50 to Sta. 14+80.50

Fumish and Install I 8" PVC C-905 DR 18 pipeline inside the 36" casing Sta. l0+48.30
toSta. l4+84.15
Remove eústing 12' PVC sewer pipe in existing 30" casing and replace with 18" PVC

C-905 DR l8 pipeline, Sta. 15+01.15 to Sta. 18+73.25, Sta. 18+78.25 to Sta.22+38.35,

sta. 22+43.35 to Sta. 24+60.30

Fumish and Install I 8' PVC C-905 DR I 8 pipeline, Sta. I 0+02.50 to Sra. 10+43.30,

Sta. l4+89.15 to Sta. l4+97.15
Remove and replace existing 12' PVC sewer pipe with 18' PVC C-905 DR 18 pipe,

sra- 24+65.30 to Sfa.24+92
Remove existing slurry filled l0' PVC pipe. Install I 8" PVC C-905 DR I 8 pipe per

bvnass detail
Fumish and install Casine Test Station
Construct ó0" sewer manhole (MH2. MH3. MH5. MH6, MH7)
Construct 8'x8'reinforced concrete pad around sewer manhole cover

Construct plantable retaining wall around sewer manhole (MH8, MH9, MHl0, MHl1)

Remove and recÕnstmcf existins concrete nâd arorrnd sewer manhole cover

tnstall 30" comoosite frame and cover lMH2- MH3- MH5- MH6- MH7)
Remove and replace 30" cast iron frame and cover with composite frame and cover
rMH4. MH8. MH9)
Remove and replace 36" cast iron frame and cover wíth composite frame and cover

tMHl0- MHl l)
Remove and replace existing 24" frame and cover with composite frame and cover

tMHl2)
Coat Sewer Manholes

Remove and Reolace damaged landscaoine and irrieation
Estâblish Suruev Grid and Settlement Monitorins Svstem and nrovide monitorins
Irench Safety Measures
Tmffic Control

Temnorarv sewer bvnass on Technolow Drive
Temnorarv sewer bvnass on south side of freewav

Record Drawinss
All other site improvements including BMP, permits, fencing, turf block, parking lot
Davement and striDing

SUBTOTAL, Base Bid ltems
Adiustment (+ or - )

TOTAL AMOUNT OF' BID

Item

No.

I

2

J

4

5

6

7

I
9

l0

ll
t2
l3

t4

15

l6
t7
l8
l9
20

21

22

23

24

25

B-3



Bid Opening: Thursday, August 30, 2018 @2:00 p.m. Irvine Ranch Water District
Bid Summary

For
Orange County Great Park Reach A Sewer Improvements

Project Number 10068

Entered By: L.Gates

5

Mladen Buntich Construct¡on. Inc.
Uol¡nd. CA

Total
Amount

Subcontractors:

Jack & Bore - James D Barlow
Manhole Coating - Zebron

Contracting, lnc.

Unit
Price

4

Paulus Ensineer¡ng. Inc.
Anaheim, CA

Total
Amount

Subcontrectors:

Iack & Bore - Califomia Aueer Borine
Manholes - Manhole Constn¡ction

Soecialists- Inc.

Bypass - R¿in for Rent

Unit
Price

3

E.J, MeyerComp¡nv
Hishl¿nd. CA

Total
Amount

Subcontr¡ctors:
Iack & Bore - Golden State Boring & Pipe

Jackine. Inc.

Manholes - Oldcastle Precast. Inc.

Manhole Coatins - Sancon Technolosies- Inc.

Unit
PriceUnilQtv

Description
Item

No.

B.-4



September 10,2018
Prepared and op
submitted by: P. 'Weghorst I'
Approved by: Paul A. CooþZ C/? .

ACTION CALENDAR

PROPOSED IRWD POLICY PRINCIPLES REGARDING UPDATES TO
METROPOLITAN WATER DISTRICT'S LOCAL RESOURCES PROGRAI\4

SUMMARY:

Metropolitan Water District of Southern California (Metropolitan) is developing updates to its
policies governing the implementation of its Local Resources Program (LRP). This program
provides incentives to water agencies for the development of water recycling, groundwater

recovery, and seawater desalination projects. To help guide IRWD's advocacy efforts related to
ongoing discussions on Metropolitan's LRP policies, staff has prepared the attached policy
position paper regarding updates to Metropolitan's Local Resources Program. Staff recommends
that the Board adopt the proposed principles.

BACKGROUND:

In2004,IRWD began producing policy papers on topics of particular interest to the District.
Because of IR'WD's standing in the water industry, the opinion of the District is regularly
solicited on issues of vital interest to the industry and the community. In order to keep these
position papers current and usable for explaining the District's position, staff occasionally
recommends that the Board review the papers and, when appropriate, adopt new policies or
incorporate revisions.

Metropolitan provides financial incentives through the LRP for the development of water
recycling, groundwater recovery, and seawater desalination projects that offset a demand or
prevent adding a new demand on Metropolitan for imported water supplies. The projects that
Metropolitan funds provide a direct replacement of potable water or increase regional
groundwater production. In 2014, Metropolitan issued the guidelines provided as Exhibit"^"
for agencies to use when applying for LRP incentives. These guidelines provide details on the
program, general requirements and the application process.

Existing LRP Incentive Options:

Currently, Metropolitan offers the following three LRP incentive payment structures:

Option 1; Sliding scale incentives up to $340 per acre-foot over 25 years;

Option 2; Sliding scale incentives up to $475 per acre-foot over 15 years; or
Option 3; Fixed incentives up to $305 per acre-foot over 25 yearc.

Sliding scale payments are based on actual project unit costs that exceed Metropolitan's
prevailing Full Service Tier-l Treated'Water Rate. Fixed incentives are negotiated such that
Metropolitan's maximum obligation would not exceed 90Vo of Metropolitan's commitment to
provide funding under Option 1. LRP incentives are contingent upon the approval of the
Metropolitan Board of Directors.

11
pw t RP Policy Paper write-up.docx



Action Calendar: Proposed IRWD Policy Principles Regarding Updates to Metropolitan lVater
District's l,ocal Resources Program
September 10,2018
Page2

LRP Policy Updates:

Metropolitan is developing potential updates to its Local Resources Program to address both
near-term and long-term policy issues that are interrelated to its Integrated Resources Plan. To
help guide IRWD's advocacy efforts related to ongoing discussions on Metropolitan's LRP
policies, staff has prepared a policy position paper regarding updates to the Metropolitan Local
Resources Program that is attached as Exhibit "8". Staff recommends that the Board adopt the
proposed policy principles.

The proposed policy position paper references Metropolitan's policy principles that were
adopted in July 2017 and that guide Metropolitan's role in regional implementation of Integrated
'Water Resources Plan targets for local resources. The adopted Metropolitan document is
provided as Exhibit o'C". One of the principles identified in the document states that
Metropolitan should have multiple approaches for developing local resources in cooperation with
other agencies. The policy position paper provided as Exhibit'oB" includes recommendations for
Metropolitan to consider when developing new approaches to encouraging the development of
local water resources projects.

FISCAL IMPACTS:

None.

ENVIRONMENTAL COMPLIANCE:

None.

COMMITTEE STATUS:

This item was reviewed by the Water Resources Policy and Communications Committee on
September 6,201.8.

RECOMMENDATION:

THAT THE BOARD ADOPT THE PROPOSED IRWD POLICY POSITION PAPER
REGARDING UPDATES TO METROPOLITAN WATER DISTRICT'S LOCAL
RESOURCES PROGRAM.

LIST OF EXHIBITS:

Exhibit '(A') - 2}I4Local Resources Program Application Guidelines
Exhibit "B" - Draft IRWD Policy Position Regarding Updates to the Metropolitan Water

District's Local Resources Program
Exhibit "C)' - Policy Principles Guiding Metropolitan's Role in Regional Implementation of

Integrated'Water Resources Plan Targets for Local Resources and Conservation



EXHIBIT IIAI'

The Metropolitan Water District of Southern California

2014 Local Resources Program
Annlication Guidelines

INFORMATION FOR RESPONDENTS

The Metropolitan Water District of Southern California (Metropolitan) invites applications for
development of water recycling, groundwater recovery, or seawater desalination projects under
the Local Resources Program (LRP). This package includes information regarding funding,
eligibilþ and the application review process. Additional copies of this application package may
be downloaded from Metropolitan's website at: www.mwdh2o.com. We look forward to
working with all applicants to bolster our region's water supply reliabilþ.

Objective
The LRP provides funding for the development of water recycling, groundwater recovery, and

seawater desalination supplies that replace an existing demand or prevent a new demand on

Metropolitan's imported water deliveries either through direct replacement of potable water or
increased regional groundwater production.

Application Submittals
Project applications will be accepted on an open and continuous basis until the target yield of
63,000 acre-feet per year is fully subscribed. For further coordination or questions, contact Mr
Ray Mokhtariat(2I3)217-6142 or via email at rmokhtari@mwdh2o.com.

Mail applications to

The Metropolitan Water District of Southem Califomia
P.O. Box 54153
Los Angeles, California 90054-0153

Attention: Ray Mokhtari, US 9-223
LRP Application Submittal

Who Can Apply
The LRP is open to public and private water agencies within Metropolitan's seryice area.

Applications must be made through the applicant's respective Metropolitan member agency.

Applicants are strongly encouraged to initiate early coordination with Metropolitan regarding
proposed projects. Submittal of a LRP application does not signify or guarantee funding
approval by Metropolitan.

Program Funding
There are three LRP incentive payment structure options to choose from: sliding scale incentives

up to $340/AF over 25 yearc, sliding scale incentives up to $475lAF over 15 years, or fixed
incentive up to $305/AF over 25 yearc. One option must be chosen at the time of application.
Combinations of options will not be permitted. Incentive commitments are contingent upon

A-1



approval by Metropolitan's Board of Directors. See attachment C for more information and

incentive rate calculation process.

Annual Cost Reconciliation for Sliding Scale Incentive Options

As outlined in Exhibit C, sliding scale incentives are calculated annually based on the actual
project unit cost exceeding Metropolitan prevailing water rate as established by Metropolitari's
Administrative Code f 4401. Prior to each fiscal year of operation, Metropolitan will set an

estimated LRP incentive rate for deliveries during the year. At the end of each fiscal year,

Metropolitan will conduct a cost reconciliation to determine the actual LRP incentive rate based

on the actual project unit cost exceeding Metropolitan's prevailing water rate in that year. After
reconciliation, over- or under-payment adjustments are made between Mehopolitan and the

ageîcy. The calculated incentive rate may diminish in future years as Metropolitan's water rates

increase or the project unit costs decrease as annual yield increases.

Eligible Projects

New water recycling, groundwater recovery, and seawater desalination projects are eligible for
funding provided they include construction of new substantive treatment or distribution facilities.
Existing projects or those that have commenced construction prior to application submittal are

ineligible. Strong consideration will be given to projects that are well positioned for construction

and timely production of stated project capacities in the near future. Projects with long ramp-up

schedules may be addressed in phases. Agency must apply for each phase separately when each

phase is poised for timely construction and operation. See Attachment C for more information.

Process Overview

Project applications will be accepted on an open and continuous basis until the target yield of
63,000 acre-feet per year is fully subscribed. Applications will be reviewed for compliance with
general progxam requirements outlined in Attachment C. Metropolitan, at its sole discretion,
may reject any and all applications and revise the terms of the LRP at any time. If a project
qualifïes and all environmental documents and permits are submitted, Metropolitan will draft an

incentive agreement that must be approved by the respective member agency and retail agency.

If Metropolitan's Board of Directors approves the project for LRP funding, the incentive
agreement must then be executed by Metropolitan, member agency, and retail agency.

Performance Provisions

Performance provisions will be included in all agreements to encourage timely and responsive
project development and production. These provisions reduce or withdraw Metropolitan's
financial commitrnent to projects that do not meet development and production milestones
outlined in the following table.

A-2



MÍlestone Timeline (full fiscal year) Consequence if target is not achieved

Start construction
2 years after agteement

execution
Terminate agreement*

Start operation
4 years after agteement

execution
Terminate agreementx

50 percent ofcontract
yield

4-7 yearc after agreement
execution

Reduce ultimate yield by shortfall to meet harget
using the highest annual yield in the A-year period

75 percent ofcontract
yield**

8-11 years after agreement
execution

Same as above

75 percent ofcontract
yield**

12-15 years and every four
years thereafter

Same as above

* Agencies may appeal termination to Metropolitan's Board of Directors.
*t< Ultimate yield or revised ultimate yield specified in the incentive contract due to project's

performance in previous years (if applicable)

Application Options
A written application outlined in the following pages must be submitted to Metropolitan to start
the process. Metropolitan will accept applications/reports developed by the project sponsor for
other purposes (e.g., applications for state funding programs, US Bureau of Reclamation
feasibility report submittals, etc,) as long as they provide needed information. All applications
must include an executive summary that identifies the location of the needed information.
Failure to provide an executive summary may extend the review process. After an initial review,
Metropolitan will meet with each applicant to ensure an accurate understanding of project
features and LRP terms.

A-3



LOCAL RESOURCES PROGRAM
APPLICATION GUIDELINES

At a minimum, applicants must include the following information for Metropolitan to evaluate

project eligibility for LRP funding:

1) Project Overview
o Location
o Source of water supply and yield
o Participating agencies and contractual commitments
o Complete Attachment A

Additional information for eroundwater projects:

o Basin hydrology and setting
o Existing groundwater production and projected increase as a result of project
o Imported water replenishment requirements
o Previously abandoned production and/or replenishment
o Basin adjudication or operating rules
. Ability to sustain project production during 3-year shortage conditions
o Compliance with sound basin management

2) Project Facilities
o Treatment process and quality objectives
o Storage features
o List and map distinguishing existing and proposed facilities, land acquisition, etc.
o Interties to existing LRP agreements
o Interties and points of connection to other non'project facilities
o Methodology to measure project yield (e.g. metering, basin adjudication or

watermaster rules if applicable)

3) Project Costs
o Capital
o Operation and Maintenance
o Field Labor
. Complete Attachment B

4)
o Regional and local water supply reliability benefits
o Peaking and seasonal variability
o Local water supply benefits
r Other benefits (environmental, water quality, energy, wastewater, avoided

facilities and permits, etc.)

5) Environmental Documentation and Permitting
o Califomia Environmental Quality Act documents
o Regulatory agency approvals and permits

Benefits

A-4



6) User Identification
o Existing recycled water user names, demand and type of use
o Proposed user names, demand projections and type of usage
o Location map of existing and proposed users
o Deliveries outside of service area or non-project users
o Mandatory use ordinances
o CommiÍnent letters
o Growth expectations

7) Implementation Schedule and Financing
o Governing board approvals
o Status of design
o Construction and operation timelines and milestones
o Yield development (amount by year), type of use, and completion date for each

phase
o Implementationobstacles/challenges
o Land acquisition
o Financing sources and terms
o Grants and third-party payments
o Schedule of permits

A-5



l. Project Name:

I Project Location
(City, County):

3.
Project Owner
(Äpplicant) Contact
Information:

4.
Metropolítan
Mernber .A,gency:

J.
Source of Project
\ilater:

6. Type of Uses:

7
Estimated First
Year of Operation:

8.

Ultimate Annual
Project Yield
(AF t/):

9 Other agencies / Entities participating in the project:

Aeency / Entity Role

r0. CEQA and Permitting

å. Status of CEQA Documentation:

I Exempt Declaration

I Mitigated Negative Declaration

Status:

I Negative

I nm,ts

b, Other permits:

Please list and include status:

11. Funding option selected:

ATTACHMENT A
LOCAL RESOURCES PROGRAM

PROJECT FACT SHEET

A-6



Total Proiect Capital Cost:
Grants and Contributions bv others:

Net Capital Funding Measures

Source of Fundine Amount (S) lnterest Rate (%) Term (years)

ATTACHMENT B
PROJECT COST AND PRODUCTION INFORMATION

Assumed annual inflation rate for O&M cost projections: o/o

(6)
(7)

July I to June 30
Projected annual production in acre-feet, excluding existing use

Total Capital Expenditure in each year
Total annual capital debt service
Applicable only if the project sponsor will purchase reclaimed water from another agency
to operate the projects, groundwater basin pumping tax, etc.

Projected annual O&M cost, excludes item 5
Sum of(4) + (s) + (6)

(1)
(2)
(3)
(4)
(s)

(1) (2\ (3) t4) (s) (6) (7\

No.
Fiscal

Year End

Yield
(AF)

Capital
Expenditures

($)

Amortized
Capital Cost

($)

Cost of
Purchasing

Water
($)

o&M
Cost
($)

Total
Project

Cost
($)

I
2

J

4

5

2;
25

A-7



ATTACHMENT C
LOCAL RESOURCES PROGRAM

GENERAL PROGRAM TNFORMATION

General Requirements
The Local Resources Program (LRP) provides incentives for development of new water
recycling, groundwater recovery, and seawater desalination projects in Metropolitan's service
area. Unless otherwise approved by Metropolitan, proposed projects must comply with the
following general requirements :

1. Project must replace an existing demand or prevent a new demand on Metropolitan's
imported water deliveries either through direct replacement of potable water or
increased regional groundwater production.

2. Project must not exist or be under construction prior to application submiual.
3. Project must include construction of new substantive treatrnent or distribution facilities.
4. Proposals must be supported by a Metropolitan member agency.

5. Project must be owned and operated by the agency. Metropolitan has no ownership or
operational obligations for a project.

6. Project must comply with the Metropolitan Water District Act and other applicable
laws and regulations.

7 . Project must comply with CEQA and/or NEPA provisions prior to Metropolitan board
approval.

8. Project must have obtained all required Regional and State permits prior to receiving
Metropolitan board approval.

9. Additional requirements specific to each project will be developed to address system

integration issues related to use of Metropolitan's facilities, if needed.

10. Metropolitan's Board must approve each project prior to incentive agreement

execution.

Incentive Payment Structures
Agencies can choose from one of the following three alternative incentive payment structures for
each of their eligible projects to participate in the LRP:

Alternative 1 - Sliding Scale Incentives Over 25 Years (Cunent Payment Structure)
Alternative 2 - Sliding Scale Incentives Over 15 Years (New Strucfure)
Alternative 3 - Fixed Incentives Over 25 Years (Previously Approved Structure)

Alternative I - Slidine Scale Incentives Over 25 Yeats
Metropolitan would provide member or retail agencies a sliding scale incentive up to $340/AF
over 25 years, calculated annually based on actual project unit costs exceeding Metropolitan's
prevailing water rate, for project water used within Metropolitan service area. Eligible project
costs include an agency's out of pocket costs normally associated with developing local resource

projects including design, capital, operations, maintenance, and replacement costs. Incentive
payments are subject to an annual cost reconciliation process with adjustments for under- or
over-payment to be included in subsequent water service invoices from Metropolitan.

A-8



Alternative 2 - Slidine Scale lncentives Over 15 Years
This alternative is similar to Altemative 1, but the incentive amount is up to $475lAF over 15

years. In addition to the current LRP performance provisions, projects must continue production
for25 years, even if LRP payments are reduced to zero after 15 years. This provision ensures
continued production throughout the contract term. If an agency fails to comply with these
provisions, Metropolitan may require reimbursement for a percentage of the previous LRP
payments toward that project. The reimbursement would be determined for each year remaining
in the agreement considering the following:

o Previous LRP payments
o Previous project production
o Project production in the year in which a reimbursement is required

Alternative 3 - Fixed Incentive Over 25 Years
Compared to sliding scale incentives that are dependent on Metropolitan's water rate, a fïxed
incentive rate provides agencies with a more stable source of funds to help address financing
issues. Metropolitan would offer a project-specifìc fixed incentive rate up to $305/AF over 25
years. The fixed incentive amount for each project would be negotiated so that Metropolitan's
maximum obligation toward a project under this altemative would not exceed 90% of the
estimated financial obligations under Alternative I for the same project. In addition to the
general requirements and perfonnance provisions, the following provision would apply to this
alternative: Total LRP payments under the agreement term would be limited to total estimated
project yield presented by the agency at the time of agreement negotiation.

A-9



EXHIBIT $8"

IRVINE RANCH WATER DISTRICT POLICY POSITION
UPDATES TO METROPOLITAN WATER DISTRICT'S LOCAL RESOURCES PROGRAM

DRAFT

September 10,2018

Issue Summary:

Metropolitan Water District of Southern California (Metropolitan) encourages the development of
local water resources in its service area through the implementation of the Local Resources
Program (LRP). This program provides incentives to water agencies for the development of water
recycling, groundwater recovery and seawater desalination projects that offset a demand or prevent
adding a new demand on Metropolitan for imported water supplies. The development of local
water supplies is seen by Metropolitan as a way to reduce the need to increase imported water
supplies. The incentive program also indirectly increases regional water supply reliability,
decreases the burden on Metropolitan's infrastructure, reduces costs and frees up conveyance
capacity in Metropolitan' s system.

Metropolitan is considering making revisions to its Local Resources Program to deal with both
near-term and long-term policy issues that are interrelated to its lntegrated Resources Plan. The
Municipal Water District of Orange County is engaged with Metropolitan in the policy discussions
and seeking input from its member agencies on the issues. To help guide IRWD's advocacy efforts
related to the ongoing LRP discussions, staff has prepared this Policy Position Paper.

Background:

In2}I{,Metropolitan issued guidelines for agencies to use when applying for LRP incentives for
water recycling, grourdwater recovery, and seawater desalination projects. These guidelines
provide details on the program, general requirements and the application process. In July 2017,
Metropolitan adopted policy principles that guide Metropolitan's role in regional implementation
of Integrated Water Resources Plan targets for local resources. These principles identify that
Metropolitan should have multiple approaches for developing local resources in cooperation with
other agencies. To date, the LRP program remains the primary method that Metropolitan utilizes
to encourage local water resource development.

Currently, Metropolitan offers three LRP incentive payment structures for the development of
water recycling, groundwater recovery, and seawater desalination projects. The three options are
described as follows:

Option /: Sliding scale incentives up to $340 per acre-foot over 25 years;

Option 2: Sliding scale incentives up to $475 per acre-foot over 15 years; or
Option 3: Fixed incentives up to $305 per acre-foot over 25 years.

Sliding scale payments are based on actual project unit costs that exceed Metropolitan's prevailing
Full Service Tier-l Treated Water Rate. Fixed incentives are negotiated such that Metropolitan's
maximum obligation would not exceed 90Yo of Metropolitan's commitment to provide funding
under Option 1. LRP incentives remain contingent upon the approval of the Metropolitan Board
of Directors.

B-1



There are numerous opportunities that are available to Metropolitan to update its LRP and to
develop new approaches to encourage local resource development. The following policy
principles provide a basis for IRWD's advocacy for making such improvements and for developing
new approaches.

Polisv Princioles:

1. Metropolitan should consider the needs of its member agencies in implementing incentive
programs other than the LRP to encourage water supply projects located both in and outside
of Metropolitan's service area that improve the water supply reliability of Metropolitan
and its member agencies.

2. Metropolitan should establish criteria for prioritizing LRP incentives to local resource
projects in areas with reduced water supply reliability as compared to other areas of
Metropolitan's seryice area (e.g., South Orange County and the northern areas of
Metropolitan's service area). Such criteria should ensÌ]re regional supply benefits while
addressing local supply reliability issues.

3. LRP funding should not be provided to projects that result in local communities subsidizing
other areas of Metropolitan's service area. Such reverse subsidization occurs whenever
LRP incentives are unable, within a short period of time, to bring the cost of water down
to the Full Service Tier-l Treated Rate offered by Metropolitan.

4. LRP funding should not result in significant impacts to Metropolitan treatment facilities.
Any such impacts should be justified through an actual improvement in local agency water
supply reliability rather than just simply replacing one supply for another.

5. LRP funding should also be offered to agencies for projects that will result in reductions in
demands for untreated water from Metropolitan with incentives being provided down to
the cost of Full Service Tier-l Untreated Rate offered by Metropolitan such as recycled
water storage projects.

6. Metropolitan should index its LRP incentives to inflation to improve the feasibilþ and life
cycle costs oflocal resource projects.

7. Metropolitan should expand the LRP or develop other incentives programs to encourage

storm water and urban runoff capture and reuse projects that do not result in reductions in
supplies to others.

8. A new incentive program should be implemented by Metropolitan that promotes

development of extraordinary supplies from projects located outside Mehopolitan's
service area. Such projects can reduce Metropolitan's need to improve the reliability of its
imported supplies by augmenting supplies during periods of droughts, emergencies and

water supply allocations. Metropolitan incentives would be paid at the time water from
such a project is imported to Metropolitan's service area for use by the local agency.

B-2



9. Incentives should be provided to fund large "on-site'o reuse projects that defer or avoid
Metropolitan's capital and/or operational costs. Such incentives could be provided to
customers such as large-scale industrial facilities where the feasibility of implementing on-
site reuse projects depends on receiving incentive funding.

10. Metropolitan should provide LRP incentives to desalination projects through separate
funding initiatives that do not impair the abilþ of non-desalination related local projects
to receive funding under existing Metropolitan limits for LRP investments.

B-3



EXHIBIT ''C''
Policy Principles Adopted by Metropolitan in July 2017

7 I ll 12017 Board Meeting

Proposed Policy Principles

Recommended Policy Principles guiding Metropolitan's role in regional implementation of Integrated

Water Resources Plan targets for local resources and conservation

1. Metropolitan should take an active role in identifying and evaluating local resource and
conservation opportunities within its service area.

2. Metropolitan should have multiple approaches and avenues available for developing and
implementing local resources and conservation in cooperation with local agencies and entities.

3. Metropolitan should evaluate the feasibility and effectiveness of direct investment and
development of regionally beneficial local resources and conservation where appropriate.

4. Metropolitan should include the consideration of sustaining andlor recovering production from
existing projects and programs in its approaches to developing local resources and conservation.

5. Evaluations of regional investments in local resources and conservation should, at a minimum,
include consideration ofl

. Type and source of water supply

o Measurable water supply yield or demand reduction

o Impacts, positive or negative, to Metropolitan system redundancy or emergency risk

r Impacts, positive or negative, to existing Metropolitan system investments and developed
system capacity

o Total cost elements

o Metropolitan financial exposure and revenue recovery

6. Metropolitan's operational and administrative policies should not adversely impact regional
efforts to develop local resources and conservation.

7. State and federal mandates should not impact Metropolitan's participation in local resource and
conservation development provided that the effect of the mandate is consistent with regional IRP
targets .

c-1


	Agenda
	#3: Ratify/Approve Board of Directors' Attendance at Meetings and Events
	#4: Minutes of Board Meeting
	#5: 2018 Legislative and Regulatory Update
	#6: MWRP Security Fencing Final Acceptance
	#7: UCI Cooling Tower Recycled Water Conversion Pipeline Phase II Final Acceptance
	#8: Renewal of Group Medical and Dental Insurance Plans for Plan Year 2019
	#9: Revised Deferred Compensation Investment Policy Statement
	#10: OC Great Park Reach A Sewer Improvements Budget Increase and Construction Award
	#11: Proposed IRWD Policy Principles Regarding Updates to MWD's Local Resources Program



